
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

JANUARY 21, 2025 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER LYNN BRYAN 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER NETTIE DAVIS 

CALL TO ORDER:                         COUNCIL PRESIDENT NETTIE DAVIS 

 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

APPEALS 

CITIZEN HEARING 

 

(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

- 1 -



ACTION AGENDA 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

1. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR JANUARY 7, 2025 REGULAR 

MEETING 

2. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

NETTIE DAVIS 

BUDDY PALMER 

ROSIE JONES 

3. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

4. IN THE MATTER OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE FOR FY 2024 KH 

5. IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION FOR POLL WORKER COMP KH 

6. IN THE MATTER OF A RESOLUTION DECLARING TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC. 

AS A SINGLE SOURCE PROVIDER OF THE TYLER ENTERPRISE ERP SOFTWARE, 

AWARDING A CONTRACT TO TYLER TECHNOLOGIES FOR SUCH SOFTWARE 

AND SERVICES, AND FOR RELATED PURPOSES KH 

7. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR MAYOR TO SIGN CONTRACT FOR 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH THREE RIVERS PLANNING AND 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INC. – ARC TULIPS SEWER REHAB AC 

8. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW AND APPROVE LIEN FOR LOT MOWING TN  

9. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 9, 2024 DRB 

10. IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID NO 2024-069MT - JACKSON STREET 

IMPROVEMENTS (MADISON ST. TO FRONT ST.) DRB 

11. IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING BID #2024-071PD – TURNING TARGET SYSTEM 

FOR NMLETC JQ 

12. IN THE MATTER OF THE APPROVAL AN END-USER LICENSE AGREEMENT 

WITH THE MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (MDOT) 

ALLOWING DIRECT ACCESS LIVE VIDEO STREAMING AND FOR RELATED 

PURPOSES SR 

13. IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD APPROVAL HOT MIX ASPHALT 6 MONTH 

SUPPLY BID NO. 2024-070PW KWK 

- 2 -



14. IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL ARPA BARNES CROSSING 

BOX CULVERT PROJECT BID NO. 2024-030PW KWK 

15. IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION FROM TUPELO SPORTS 

COUNCIL FOR PURCHASE OF SCOREBOARD FOR AQUATIC FACILITY AF 

16. IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER 01 FOR ROBINS FIELD DRAINAGE 

IMPROVEMENTS ARPA BID# 2024-020PW AF 

17. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR VETERANS PLAYGROUND 

AF 

18. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH PAUL SMITHEY 

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. FOR BID # 2024-062WL: COLONIAL ESTATES 

LIFT STATION REHABILITATION JT  

19. IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF CONVENTION AND VISITOR’S BUREAU 

BOARD MINUTES OFJANUARY 7, 2025 SC 

20. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF KEITH HENLEY TO SERVE ON THE TUPELO 

COLISEUM COMMISSION SC 

21. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL SC 

22. IN THE MATTER OF RELEASE OF LETTER OF CREDIT WITH THE CHICKASAW 

INKANA FOUNDATION BL 

23. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH 

MISSISSIPPI MAIN STREET ASSOCIATION LR 

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

S1. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS TA-23-01 BL 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 3 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE January 21, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR JANUARY 7, 2025 

REGULAR MEETING 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval. 

 

- 4 -

Item # 1.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

JANUARY 7, 2025 

 

The Tupelo City Council held its regular meeting in the Council Chambers in the City Hall building on 

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. The following Council Members attended: Chad Mims, Lynn 

Bryan, Travis Beard, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, Janet Gaston and Rosie Jones; Ben Logan, City 

Attorney and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council.  Council Member Nettie Davis was absent.  Council 

Member Lynn Bryan gave the prayer, and Council Member Travis Beard led the pledge of allegiance. 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to approve the agenda and 

agenda order, as presented. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

Council Member Beard asked that everyone remember Nettie Davis in prayer. 

Council Member Gaston shared that Elvis Presley’s 90th birthday is tomorrow and events are planned to 

celebrate at the EP birthplace. 

MAYOR'S REMARKS  

Mayor Todd Jordan said the New Year’s Eve event was a success in Tupelo. We had good weather for 

the event, but inclement weather is expected in the next few days. He asked that everyone stay safe and 

wished a Happy New Year to all. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 17, 2024 REGULAR 

MEETING AND DECEMBER 26, 2024 SPECIAL MEETING 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the minutes of the 

December 17, 2024 regular meeting and the December 26, 2024 special meeting. Of those present, the 

vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY 

Council Members Beard, Gaston and Palmer reviewed bills at 4:30 p.m. Council Member Mims moved, 

seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the payment of the checks, bills, claims and utility 

adjustments.  Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX A 

- 5 -

Item # 1.



 

IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUSING COMPUTER AND ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT TO BE 

DESTROYED  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve the surplus of police 

department computer and electronic equipment no longer usable or needed by the City of Tupelo. These 

items will be surplused for destruction. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX 

B 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID #2024-068PD – 7 DODGE CHARGER POLICE 

VEHICLES  

The City advertised and accepted bids for Bid #2024-068PD – 7 Dodge Charger Police Vehicles. 

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to find the single bid 

commercially reasonable, solicited in accordance with the public purchasing laws and to award the bid 

to Jim Shorkey Auto Group for $257,796.00.  Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX C 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID #2024-060PR FOR VETERANS PARKS 

PLAYGROUND  

The City advertised and accepted bids for Bid #2060-PR – Veterans Parks Playground. Two bids were 

received with the lowest and best being from Struthers Recreation in the total amount of $133,074.00 

including alternate #1. Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to award 

to the lowest and best bid, Struthers Recreation, in the amount of $133,074.00. Of those present, the vote 

was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX D 

IN THE MATTER OF BAD DEBT WRITE-OFF JULY 2023 – DECEMBER 2023  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve writing off to the bad 

debt file the attached list of Water and Light Collections accounts. The total bad debt amount represents 

0.09% of the total revenue for the period of July 2023 thru December 2023. Efforts will continue to 

collect these accounts even though they have been transferred to this accounting classification. Of those 

present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX E 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF THE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES OF 

DECEMBER 12, 2024  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve the Traffic Committee 

minutes of December 12, 2024. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX F 

IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS TA-23-01 

This item stayed on the table. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

- 6 -

Item # 1.



Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to determine the need for an 

executive session. Of those present, the vote was unanimous is favor. Attorney Ben Logan said the 

session is for the purchase of property under Miss. Code Anno. 25-41-7(g) (1972 as amended). Of those 

present, the vote was unanimous in favor.  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to close the regular session and 

enter executive session for the discussion of a property purchase under Miss. Code Anno. 25-41-7(g) 

(1972 as amended) at 6:06 p.m. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor.  

After discussion in executive session, Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member 

Bryan to return to the regular meeting at 6:14 p.m. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the City Council, at this time, Council Member Mims 

moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to adjourn the meeting. This the 7th day of January, 2025. 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Nettie Davis, Council President 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

 

       APPROVED 

 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Todd Jordan, Mayor 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Date 

 

 

 

 

  

 

- 7 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, City Clerk/CFO 

DATE January 21, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval. 

 

- 8 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE January 21, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

There are no items for approval at this time.  

 

ITEMS: 

None 

 

 

 

- 9 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE January 21, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE FOR FY 2024 KH 
  

 

Request:  

Approval of the continuing disclosure agreement for FY 2024 with Butler Snow. 

 

ATTACHED: 

Agreement (including exhibit A) 

 

 

- 10 -

Item # 4.



January 3, 2025 

VIA E-MAIL AT KIM.HANNA@TUPELOMS.GOV 

City of Tupelo, Mississippi 
Attn:  Kim Hanna, Chief Financial Officer 
P.O. Box 1485 
Tupelo, Mississippi 38804-1485 

RE:  City of Tupelo, Mississippi Fiscal Year 2024 Continuing Disclosure 

Dear Kim: 

We are pleased to confirm our engagement as dissemination agent (the "Dissemination 
Agent") to The City of Tupelo, Mississippi (the “City”) in connection with its annual continuing 
disclosure undertaking.  We appreciate your confidence in us and will do our best to continue to 
merit it.  This letter sets forth the role we propose to serve and the responsibilities we propose to 
assume as Dissemination Agent in connection with the Annual Filing for fiscal year 
ended September 30, 2024.   

We understand that pursuant to Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12, as 
amended from time to time (the "Rule"), the City is required to provide on an annual basis 
certain financial information and operating data to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board 
(the "MSRB") through the MSRB's Electronic Municipal Market Access system at 
www.emma.msrb.org ("EMMA"), in the electronic format then prescribed by the Securities and 
Exchange Commission (the "SEC") (the "Required Electronic Format") pursuant to the Rule. 

We also understand that pursuant to the City’s Policies and Procedures for Continuing 
Disclosure/SEC Rule 15c2-12 Compliance (the “Policy”), a staff designee of the City is required 
to appoint or engage a dissemination agent to assist in carrying out its obligations under the 
Policy and the Rule, and the City is hereby appointing us to serve as Dissemination Agent in 
connection with the Annual Filing for fiscal year 2024 to be filed on or before March 28, 2025. 

SCOPE OF ENGAGEMENT 

As Dissemination Agent we will examine the City’s continuing disclosure responsibility, 
consult with parties to the City; compile the Annual Filing (with the assistance of the City) and 
file an Annual Filing for and on behalf of the City.  We will rely upon information provided to us 
without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation.  During the course of this 
engagement, we will rely on you to provide us with complete and timely information on 
all developments pertaining to any aspect of the Annual Filing.  We understand that you will 
direct members of your staff and other employees of the City to cooperate with us in this regard.   

Our duties in this engagement are limited to those expressly set forth above.   

- 11 -

Item # 4.



ATTORNEY-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP 

Upon execution of this engagement letter, the City will be our client and an attorney-
client relationship will exist between us.  We further assume that all other parties understand that 
in this transaction we represent only the City, we are not counsel to any other party, and we are 
not acting as an intermediary among the parties.  Our services as Dissemination Agent are 
limited to those contracted for in this letter, and the City’s execution of this engagement letter 
will constitute an acknowledgment of those limitations.   

Our representation of the City and the attorney-client relationship created by this 
engagement letter will be concluded upon the filing of the Annual Filing.   

PROSPECTIVE CONSENT 

As you are aware, Butler Snow represents many political subdivisions, companies and 
individuals.  It is possible that during the time that we are representing the City, one or more of 
our present or future clients will have transactions, litigation, or other matters with the City.  We 
do not believe that such representation, if it occurs, will adversely affect our ability to represent 
you as provided in this engagement letter, either because such matters will be sufficiently 
different from the filing of the Annual Filing so as to make such representations not adverse to 
our representation of you, or because the potential for such adversity is remote or minor and 
outweighed by the consideration that it is unlikely that advice given to the other client will be 
relevant to any aspect of the issuance filing of the Annual Filing.  The City’s local counsel is 
hereby authorized to discuss and/or review with Butler Snow any such matters described in this 
paragraph (including any form of potential conflict waiver, if applicable). Execution of this 
engagement letter will signify the City’s consent to our representation of others consistent with 
the circumstances described in this paragraph. 

FEE STRUCTURE 

Based upon:  (i) our current understanding of the terms, structure, size and schedule of 
the Annual Filing, (ii) the duties we will undertake pursuant to this letter, (iii) the time we 
anticipate devoting to the Annual Filing, and (iv) the responsibilities we assume, our fee for this 
engagement will be $3,000.00.  Such fee may vary:  (i) if material changes in the structure of the 
financing occur or (ii) if unusual or unforeseen circumstances arise which require a significant 
increase in our time or our responsibilities.  If, at any time, we believe that circumstances require 
an adjustment of our original fee estimate, we will consult with you. 

In addition, this letter authorizes us to incur expenses and make disbursements on behalf 
of the City, which we will include in our invoice.  Disbursement expenses will include such 
items as travel costs, photocopying, deliveries and other out-of-pocket costs.   

PUBLICITY CONCERNING THIS MATTER 

Often projects and matters such as this are of interest to the public.  Also, many clients 
desire favorable publicity.  Therefore, you agree that we may respond to inquiries from the news 
media and we may initiate and publish information to the public on this matter (including but not 

- 12 -

Item # 4.



limited to our firm website) unless you instruct us not to do so.  In any event, we will not divulge 
any non-public information regarding this matter. 

RECORDS 

At your request, papers and property furnished by you will be returned promptly upon 
receipt of payment for outstanding fees and client charges.  Our own files, including lawyer work 
product, pertaining to the transaction will be retained by us.  For various reasons, including the 
minimization of unnecessary storage expenses, we reserve the right to dispose of any documents 
or other material retain by us after the termination of this engagement.  

If the foregoing terms are acceptable to you, please so indicate by (1) returning the 
enclosed copy of this engagement letter dated and signed by an authorized officer; and (2) 
returning the material event notice certification dated and signed by an authorized officer, 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. Please retain a copy of the original engagement letter and material 
event notice certification for your files.   

We look forward to working with you again on your Annual Filing. 

BUTLER SNOW LLP 

By: _____________________________________ 
       Elizabeth Lambert Clark 

Accepted and Approved: 

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

BY: ______________________________________ 
Mayor 

Dated: ____________________________________ 

cc: Ben Logan, Esq., City Attorney (Via email: ben.logan@tupeloms.gov) 

- 13 -

Item # 4.



EXHIBIT A 

Event Notice 

The City certifies that none of the events have occurred with respect to the Bonds during fiscal year 2024:

1. Principal and interest payment delinquencies

2. Non-Payment related defaults, if material

3. Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves, if any, reflecting financial

difficulties

4. Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties

5. Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform

6. Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final determinations of taxability,

Notices of Proposed Issue (ITS Form 5701-TEB) or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status

of the bonds, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Bonds

7. Modifications to rights of Bondholders, if material

8. Bond calls, if material, and tender offers

9. Defeasances

10. Release, substitution, or sale of property, if any, securing repayment of the securities

11. Rating changes

12. Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or other similar event1

13. The consummation of a merger, consolidation or acquisition involving the State or the sale of all or substantially all

of the assets of the State, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to

undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant

to its terms, if material

14. Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if material

15. Incurrence of a financial obligation2 of the obligated person, if material,  or agreement to covenants, events of default,

remedies, priority rights, or other similar terms of a financial obligation of the Issuer, any of which affect security
holders, if material.

16. Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or other similar 

events  under the terms of a financial obligation2 of the obligated person, any of which reflect financial difficulties. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI

BY: ___________________________________ 

Mayor

Dated:_________________________ 

1 For the purposes of the event identified in subparagraph (b)(5)(i)(C)(12) of the Rule, the event is considered to occur when any of the following occur: the appointment of a receiver, fiscal 

agent or similar officer for an obligated person in a proceeding under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or in any other proceeding under state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority 

has assumed jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the obligated person, or if such jurisdiction has been assumed by leaving the existing governing body and official 
or officers in possession but subject to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the entry of an order confirming a plan of reorganization, arrangement or liquidation 

by a court or governmental authority having supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the obligated person.  
2 For purposes of the events identified in subparagraphs (b)(5)(i)(C)(15) and (16) of the Rule, the term "financial obligation" is defined to mean a (A) debt obligation; (B) derivative instrument 

entered into in connection with or pledged as security or a source of payment for, an existing or planned debt obligation; or (C) a guarantee of (A) or (B). The term “financial obligation” does 

not include municipal securities as to which a final official statement has been otherwise provided to the MSRB consistent with the Rule. Numerous other terms contained in these subsections 

and/or in the definition of “financial obligation” are not defined in the Rule; SEC Release No. 34-83885 contains a discussion of the current SEC interpretation of those terms. For example, in 

the Release, the SEC provides guidance that the term "debt obligation" generally should be considered to include only lease arrangements that operate as vehicles to borrow money. - 14 -

Item # 4.



0  
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE January 21, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION FOR POLL WORKER COMP KH 
  

 

Request:  

Approval of the Resolution to allow for the amount of poll worker pay. 

 

ATTACHED: 

Resolution to address poll worker and resolution board compensation. 

 

 

- 15 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE January 17, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF A RESOLUTION DECLARING TYLER 

TECHNOLOGIES INC. AS A SINGLE SOURCE PROVIDER OF THE TYLER 

ENTERPRISE ERP SOFTWARE, AWARDING A CONTRACT TO TYLER 

TECHNOLOGIES FOR SUCH SOFTWARE AND SERVICES, AND FOR 

RELATED PURPOSES 
  

 

Request:  

Tyler Technologies is the single source provider of the City’s financial services software 

(MUNIS) and will soon require its customers to transition from on-site storage of data to cloud-

based storage. The failure of any MUNIS customer to make such transition shall cause them to 

lack service and support from Tyler Technologies in the future. Due to the facts and 

circumstances outlined in the attached Resolution, Tyler Technologies is the single source 

provider of software and services capable of meeting the needs of the City of Tupelo.  

- 16 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE January 15, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR MAYOR TO SIGN CONTRACT FOR 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH THREE RIVERS PLANNING AND 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INC. – ARC TULIPS SEWER REHAB AC 
  

 

Request:  

Seeking the Council’s approval to for the Mayor to sign the contract for professional services 

between the City of Tupelo and Three Rivers Planning and Development District, Inc. for the 

Appalachian Regional Commission (ARC) Tulips Sewer Rehab grant. Three Rivers scope of 

services are listed on Appendix A of the attached contract.  

Agency: Appalachian Regional Commission (ARC) 

Grant: FY24, ARC MS 21890 

Amount: $40,000 

 

- 17 -

Item # 7.



CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 

BETWEEN 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

AND 

 

THREE RIVERS PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INC. 

 

 This contract is made and entered into by and between City of Tupelo, Mississippi, 

hereinafter known as Grantee, and Three Rivers Planning and Development District, Inc., 

hereinafter known as District, for certain professional services as more fully hereinafter set 

forth. 

 

Grantee desires to engage the District to render certain professional services in 

connection with the Appalachian Regional Commission Grant Project # 21890, said services 

being more fully set forth in Section I of this Contract. 

 

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

The Grantee engages the District to provide such services as described in 

Appendices A and B entitled “Scope of Services”, which are attached hereto. 

 

II. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE 

 

The District shall diligently undertake the performance of services referred to in 

Section I entitled “Scope of Services” until the grant is officially closed out. 

 

III. CONSIDERATION 

 

The Consideration that shall be paid by Grantee to District for rendering of 

professional services, as set forth herein, shall be as follows: 

 

A sum not to exceed ($40,000) Forty Thousand Dollars payable only from the 

Mississippi Appalachian Regional Commission Grant funds approved for the 

Grantee. 

 

IV. METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 

The Consideration enumerated in Section III of this Contract entitled 

“Consideration” shall be paid to the District by the Grantee in accordance with 

Appendix C, provided District has satisfactorily provided the services so 

described in Section I. 

 

 

- 18 -

Item # 7.



V. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT 

 

This Contract shall terminate upon completion of the services described in 

Section I entitled “Scope of Services” and upon payment in full for the same by 

Grantee as provided for in Section III entitled “Consideration”. 

 

VI. UNILATERAL TERMINATION 

 

If, through any cause, the District shall fail to fulfill in timely and proper manner, 

its obligations under this Contract, or if the District shall violate any of the 

covenants, agreements, or stipulations of this Contract, the Grantee shall 

thereupon have the right to terminate this Contract by giving written notice to the 

District of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof at least 30 

days before the effective date of such termination.  In that event, all finished 

documents, data, and reports prepared by the District under this Contract shall, at 

the option of the Grantee, become the Grantee’s property and the District shall be 

entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any satisfactory work 

completed on such documents and other materials.  The District shall have the 

right to reproduce any of such documents and other materials. 

 

Notwithstanding the above, the District shall not be relieved of liability to the 

Grantee for damages sustained by the Grantee by virtue of any breach of 

agreement by the District, and the Grantee may withhold payments to the District 

for the purpose of setoff until such time as the exact amount of damages due the 

Grantee from the District is determined. 

 

VII. CHANGES 

 

Any changes in the scope of services of the District to be performed hereunder, 

including any increase or decrease in the amount of the District’s compensation 

and any change in the period of performance or any time limitation for 

submission of any required reports which are mutually agreed upon between the 

Grantee and District, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this 

Contract. 

 

VIII. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

 

A. The District will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 

employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, or national origin.  The 

District shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed 

and that employees are treated during employment without regard to their 

race, color, religion, sex, age, or national origin.  Such actions shall include 

but not be limited to the following: rates of pay, employment, upgrading, 

demotions, transfers, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoffs or 

terminations, selection for training (including apprenticeship), and 

participation in recreational and educational activities.  The District agrees to 

- 19 -

Item # 7.



post in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for 

employment notices to be provided setting forth the provisions of this 

nondiscrimination clause.  The District will in all solicitations or 

advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Grantee, state that 

all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without 

regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, or national origin.  The District will 

cause the foregoing provisions to be inserted in all subcontracts for any work 

covered by this Contract so that such provisions will be binding upon each 

subcontractor, provided that the foregoing provisions shall not apply to 

contracts or subcontracts for standard commercial supplies or raw materials. 

 

B. The District shall keep such records and submit such reports concerning the 

racial and ethnic origin of applicants for employment and employees as the 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development may require. 

 

C. The District agrees to comply with such rules, regulations, or guidelines as the 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development may issue to implement 

these requirements. 

 

IX. CONFIDENTIALITY 

 

Any reports, information, data, etc. given to or prepared or assembled by the 

District under this contract shall not be made available to any individual or 

organization by the Grantee without the prior written approval of the District. 

 

X. PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCE 

 

The District certifies that the professional staff assigned to perform the services 

identified in Section I, “Scope of Services”, of this Contract collectively possess 

adequate professional proficiency for performing the work required. 

 

XI. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

 

The District covenants that during the period to be covered by this Contract, the 

District shall have no interest directly or indirectly with respect to the Grantee that 

creates a conflict of interest.  The District further covenants that in the 

performance of this Contract no person having such interest shall be employed.  

No member, officer, or employee of the District and no other public official who 

exercises any responsibilities or functions with respect to the Appalachian 

Regional Commission Grant or this Contract during the tenure of this contract for 

one year thereafter shall have any direct or indirect interest in this Contract or the 

proceeds thereof.  No member or delegate to the Congress of the United States 

shall be admitted to any share or part of the Contract or to any benefit that may 

arise therefrom. 

 

 

- 20 -

Item # 7.



XII. RETENTION OF RECORDS 

 

For a period of three years after final payment under this Contract, the District 

shall make all work papers, records, and other evidence of audit available to the 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, the Comptroller General of 

the United States, or other authorized parties.  All authorized parties who are 

entitled to accession to these records shall also be entitled to reproduce any or all 

of such documents at their expense for which provision shall be made at the time 

the need for reproduction arises. 

 

XIII. RIGHT TO AUDIT 

 

The District shall keep and maintain books, records, and other documents relating 

directly to the receipt and disbursement of such grant funds.  Any duly authorized 

representative of the Mississippi Development Authority, Community Services 

Division, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), 

and/or the Comptroller General of the United States shall, at all reasonable times, 

have access to and the right to inspect, copy, audit, and examine all such books, 

records, and other documents of the District until the completion of all closeout 

procedures respecting this grant and the final settlement and conclusion of all 

issues arising out of this grant. 

 

XIV. ACCESS TO PROJECT 

 

The District agrees that any duly authorized representative of the Mississippi 

Development Authority, Community Services Division, the U.S. Department of 

Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and/or the Comptroller General of the 

United States shall, at all reasonable times, have access to any portion of the 

Project in which the District is involved until the completion of all closeout 

procedures respecting this grant. 

 

XV. ANTI-KICKBACK RULES 

 

The District shall comply with all applicable “Anti-Kickback” regulations and 

shall insert appropriate provisions in all other contracts or subcontracts covering 

work under this Contract to ensure compliance with such regulations. 

 

XVI. COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL LAWS 

 

The District agrees to comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, or codes of the 

State of Mississippi or the City of Tupelo in performing any of the work 

embraced by this contract. 

 

XVII. EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

The effective date of this contract shall be __________________. 

- 21 -

Item # 7.



If any part of this Contract shall be judged invalid or void, then and in that event only, that part 

of the Contract shall fail and the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

WITNESS OUR HANDS, this the __________ day of ____________, 2025. 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

 

              

        Todd Jordan 

        Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

      

City Clerk 

 

 

        THREE RIVERS PLANNING AND 

        DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INC. 

 

 

 

              

        Vernon R. Kelley, III 

        Executive Director 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

      

Shelley Adams, Project Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 22 -

Item # 7.



APPENDIX A 

 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES – DISTRICT 

 

 

I. Administration/Management Services 

 

 The District shall provide services to include the following: 

 

➢ Preparation of the application for submission to the Mississippi Development 

Authority 

➢ Preparation of environmental review record and obtaining release of funds 

➢ Establishing and maintaining a project record system for project with a duplicate set 

of records for Grantee 

➢ Advising Grantee of state and federal requirements on procurement of professional 

services and contracting procedures 

➢ Ensuring federal labor standards and laws are met 

➢ Assisting the Grantee with state monitoring visits 

➢ Preparation of required reports and requests for cash 

➢ Advising on payment of bills 

➢ Requesting budget modifications when necessary 

➢ Preparing project closeout documents 

➢ Providing overall program advisory assistance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 23 -

Item # 7.



APPENDIX B 

 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES – GRANTEE 

 

 

The Grantee shall provide the following services in the implementation of the Appalachian 

Regional Commission Grant. 

 

➢ Provide individual(s) who will be responsible for general on-site administration 

required for day-to-day operations. 

➢ Provide a bookkeeper who will maintain a complete set of books on the above 

described program. 

➢ Keep a duplicate set of files to the District on every transaction, housing activity, or 

other work activity related to this program. 

➢ Contract for other services not described in Appendices A and B (The District will 

not be responsible for advising the Grantee in proper advertising and selection 

procedures.)  These other services may include such activities as: 

 Engineer and/or Architect 

 Legal Services 

 Audit 

 Construction 

 Demolition and Clearance Activities 

 Appraisals 

 Inspections (Rehabilitation Projects) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 24 -

Item # 7.



APPENDIX C 

 

 

The Grantee shall pay the District, not to exceed the sum of ($40,000) Forty Thousand Dollars 

payable only from the Mississippi Appalachian Regional Commission Grant funds approved for 

the Grantee for the satisfactory provision of services described in Appendix A, “Scope of 

Services”.  The District shall present invoices to the Grantee for administrative services 

commensurate with progress on the project (e.g., grant award; receipt of environmental 

clearance; quarterly during construction; and upon submission of project closeout package).  

Payment to the District shall be forthcoming upon invoice presentation within three days of the 

Grantee’s receipt of cash requested from the State of Mississippi Appalachian Regional 

Commission Grant Program. 

 

- 25 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE January 21, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW AND APPROVE LIEN FOR LOT MOWING 

TN  
  

 

Request:  

ADDRESS  CASE # PARCEL LIEN AMOUNT 

 1513 LEIGHTON 47338 077F-26-042-00 $5000.00 

 

- 26 -

Item # 8.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47338 

 

ONILISA M. ZINN                OWNER  

 

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to ONILISA M. ZINN, (Owner of the property 

described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein below was in such a state of 

uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  ONILISA M. ZINN  

    

Address of Owner: 1513 LEIGHTON DRIVE 

 TUPELO, MS  38801 

   

Parcel Number:  077F-26-042-00 

 

Address of Violation:    1513 LEIGHTON DRIVE 

  

2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 11/05/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of removal and cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may 

also impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 1/21/2025, 

adjudicated the actual cost of property cleaning to be $5,000.00  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2025, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

- 27 -

Item # 8.



 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 21st day of January, 2025.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 28 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE January 14, 2025  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 9, 2024 DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

See attached minutes from the December 9, 2024 Major Thoroughfare Meeting 

 

- 29 -

Item # 9.



- 30 -

Item # 9.



- 31 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE January 14, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID NO 2024-069MT - JACKSON STREET 

IMPROVEMENTS (MADISON ST. TO FRONT ST.) DRB 
  

 

Request: 

 Bids for Jackson Street Improvements – Madison St to Front St opened on 

Wednesday, January 8th at 10:00 am. The results were as follows:  

Engineer’s Estimate     $2,184,226.00 

James A. Hodges Construction   $2,173,398.24 

Cook & Son      $2,195,809.71 

Gregory Companies    $2,514,270.39 

 

After review by the Engineer, the best and lowest bidder was found to be J.A. 

Hodges Construction,Inc. The bid was 0.5% BELOW the Engineer’s Estimate.  

 

 

 

 

 

- 32 -

Item # 10.



January 8, 2025    T22-605
 
City of Tupelo 
71 East Troy Street 
Tupelo, MS  38804 
Attention: Dennis Bonds 
 
RE:  JACKSON STREET IMPROVEMENTS – MADISON ST. TO FRONT ST. 
(BID # 2024-069MT) 
 
 
Following the receipt and opening of bids on the captioned project, we have checked and 
tabulated the bids. A copy of the Bid Tabulation is enclosed. 
 
You will note that James A. Hodges Construction, Inc. of Tupelo, MS, submitted the lowest bid 
in the amount of $2,173,398.24.   

The Engineer’s estimate was $2,195,809.71. Based on these prices we recommend awarding the 
contract to the low bidder. 

Those in attendance at the bid opening were: 
 

John White   Engineering Solutions, Inc. 
Dennis Bonds  City of Tupelo 
Chad Rankin  Hodges Construction 
Brady Thompson  Cook and Son, LLC
Andy Hodges  Hodges Construction
Stephen Reed   City of Tupelo  
Jason Rush   Murphree Paving
Tommy Collins  Murphree Paving
Ben Logan   City of Tupelo 
Kelly Knight   City of Tupelo 
Katie Bostick   City of Tupelo 
Traci Dillard   City of Tupelo 

 
 
 
 
 
John White, PE, PLS   

- 33 -

Item # 10.



TABULATION OF BIDS

City of Tupelo, MS
Project No. T22-605 (BID # 2024-069MT) 

BIDS RECEIVED
January 8, 2025 @ 10:00

Item No. Item Quantity Units Unit Costs Item Total Unit Costs Item Total

1 Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00
2 Removal of Concrete 274 SY $30.00 $8,220.00 $10.00 $2,740.00
3 Removal of Retaining Wall 364 LF $60.00 $21,840.00 $20.00 $7,280.00
4 Removal of Sidewalk 750 SY $30.00 $22,500.00 $10.00 $7,500.00
5 Removal and Replacement of Mailbox 3 EA $500.00 $1,500.00 $250.00 $750.00
6 Removal of Inlets 10 EA $1,000.00 $10,000.00 $600.00 $6,000.00
7 Removal of Asphalt Pavement 1,003 SY $20.00 $20,060.00 $10.00 $10,030.00
8 Removal of Chain Link Fence 462 LF $10.00 $4,620.00 $5.00 $2,310.00
9 Removal of Curb &  Gutter 3,605 LF $15.00 $54,075.00 $8.00 $28,840.00
10 Removal of Pipes (All Types) 129 LF $25.00 $3,225.00 $15.00 $1,935.00
11 Removal of Trees 9 EA $2,500.00 $22,500.00 $3,500.00 $31,500.00
12 Removal of Stripe 500 LF $10.00 $5,000.00 $3.00 $1,500.00
13 Removal and Replacement of Sign 5 EA $500.00 $2,500.00 $400.00 $2,000.00
14 Borrow Excavation, AH, FME, Class B9 800 CY $35.00 $28,000.00 $43.50 $34,800.00
15 Unclassified Excavation, PM, AH 1,400 CY $25.00 $35,000.00 $17.25 $24,150.00
16 Solid Sodding, All Types 1,300 SY $7.50 $9,750.00 $3.99 $5,187.00
17 Watering 26 K GAL $20.00 $520.00 $20.00 $520.00
18 Mowing 1 AC $350.00 $350.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
19 Temporary Silt Fence 1,980 LF $5.00 $9,900.00 $3.50 $6,930.00
20 Wattles, 12" 200 LF $12.50 $2,500.00 $6.00 $1,200.00
21 Select Borrow 310 CY $35.00 $10,850.00 $43.50 $13,485.00
22 Granular Material, Crushed Stone 590 CY $125.00 $73,750.00 $80.00 $47,200.00
23 Geotextile Fabric 1,060 SY $5.00 $5,300.00 $3.00 $3,180.00
24 Hot Mix Asphalt, MT, 12.5-mm Mixture 125 TON $200.00 $25,000.00 $192.90 $24,112.50
25 Hot Mix Asphalt, MT, 19-mm Mixture 310 TON $200.00 $62,000.00 $202.35 $62,728.50
26 Hot Mix Asphalt, MT, 9.5-mm Mixture 1,739 TON $180.00 $313,020.00 $170.50 $296,499.50
27 Cold Milling, All Depths 1,589 SY $20.00 $31,780.00 $12.00 $19,068.00
28 Class "B" Structural Concrete, Minor Structures, Per Plans 5 CY $4,000.00 $20,000.00 $1,850.00 $9,250.00
29 Concrete Sidewalk 1,430 SY $100.00 $143,000.00 $67.50 $96,525.00
30 Concrete Driveway, With Reinforcement 342 SY $120.00 $41,040.00 $84.25 $28,813.50
31 Combination Curb & Gutter, All Types 4,055 LF $30.00 $121,650.00 $27.50 $111,512.50
32 Stamped and Colored Asphalt Crosswalk 387 SY $100.00 $38,700.00 $71.22 $27,562.14
33 12" HP Pipe 55 LF $65.00 $3,575.00 $35.00 $1,925.00
34 18" HP Pipe 95 LF $80.00 $7,600.00 $45.00 $4,275.00
35 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe 96 LF $110.00 $10,560.00 $55.00 $5,280.00
36 24" HP Pipe 10 LF $120.00 $1,200.00 $45.00 $450.00
37 Adjustment of Utility Appurtenance 26 EA $1,250.00 $32,500.00 $1,000.00 $26,000.00
38 Curb Inlet 22 EA $5,000.00 $110,000.00 $3,950.00 $86,900.00
39 Convert Inlet to Junction Box 9 EA $3,500.00 $31,500.00 $1,800.00 $16,200.00
40 Brick Retaining Wall 476 LF $350.00 $166,600.00 $645.00 $307,020.00
41 Guardrail / Fence 476 LF $100.00 $47,600.00 59.85 $28,488.60
42 Temporary Traffic Stripe, Skip Yellow 4,000 LF $0.40 $1,600.00 $1.00 $4,000.00
43 Temporary Edge Stripe, Edge White 7,200 LF $0.40 $2,880.00 1 $7,200.00
44 Temporary Traffic Stripe, Continuous Yellow 4,800 LF $0.40 $1,920.00 1 $4,800.00
45 Temporary Detail Stripe, Detail White 2,660 LF $0.40 $1,064.00 2 $5,320.00
46 Temporary Detail Stripe, Detail Yellow 3,280 LF $0.40 $1,312.00 2 $6,560.00
47 Temporary Thermoplastic Legend, White 2,800 SF $3.25 $9,100.00 3 $8,400.00
48 6" Thermoplastic Traffic Stripe, Skip Yellow 2,000 LF $1.00 $2,000.00 2 $4,000.00
49 6" Thermoplastic Edge Stripe, Edge White 3,600 LF $1.00 $3,600.00 2 $7,200.00
50 6" Thermoplastic Traffic Stripe, Continuous Yellow 2,400 LF $1.00 $2,400.00 2 $4,800.00
51 6" Thermoplastic Detail Stripe, Detail White 1,330 LF $2.50 $3,325.00 4 $5,320.00
52 6" Thermoplastic Detail Stripe, Detail Yellow 1,640 LF $2.50 $4,100.00 4 $6,560.00
53 Thermoplastic Legend, White 1,130 SF $17.50 $19,775.00 12 $13,560.00
54 Detectable Warning Panels 213 SF $75.00 $15,975.00 35 $7,455.00
55 Flowable Fill 10 CY $500.00 $5,000.00 355 $3,550.00
56 Roadway Construction Stakes 1 LS $75,000.00 $75,000.00 40000 $40,000.00
57 Maintenance of Traffic 1 LS $150,000.00 $150,000.00 150000 $150,000.00
58 Additional Construction Signs 1 SF $10.00 $10.00 10 $10.00
59 Mobilization 1 LS $220,000.00 $220,000.00 400000 $400,000.00
60 6" Perforated Pipe for Underdrain 100 LF $35.00 $3,500.00 10 $1,000.00
61 Geotextile Fabric For Subsurface Drainage, Type III 76 SY $5.00 $380.00 3.5 $266.00
62 Filter Material for Combination Storm Drain And/or Underdrains, Type A, FM 10 CY $100.00 $1,000.00 40 $400.00
63 Filter Material for Combination Storm Drain And/or Underdrains, Type B, FM 10 CY $100.00 $1,000.00 35 $350.00

$2,184,226.00 $2,173,398.24

Jackson Street Improvements (Madison Street to Front Street)

Engineer Estimate James A Hodges Const., Inc.

Saltillo, MS 38866
1281 CR 811

- 34 -

Item # 10.



BIDS RECEIVED
January 8, 2025 @ 10:00

Pay Item No. Item Quantity Units Unit Costs Item Total Unit Costs Item Total

1 Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $33,890.40 $33,890.40
2 Removal of Concrete 274 SY $40.00 $10,960.00 $19.29 $5,285.46
3 Removal of Retaining Wall 364 LF $50.00 $18,200.00 $38.42 $13,984.88
4 Removal of Sidewalk 750 SY $40.00 $30,000.00 $19.21 $14,407.50
5 Removal and Replacement of Mailbox 3 EA $2,000.00 $6,000.00 $480.11 $1,440.33
6 Removal of Inlets 10 EA $1,500.00 $15,000.00 $1,152.27 $11,522.70
7 Removal of Asphalt Pavement 1,003 SY $40.00 $40,120.00 $19.21 $19,267.63
8 Removal of Chain Link Fence 462 LF $100.00 $46,200.00 $9.61 $4,439.82
9 Removal of Curb &  Gutter 3,605 LF $36.14 $130,284.70 $15.37 $55,408.85
10 Removal of Pipes (All Types) 129 LF $50.00 $6,450.00 $28.81 $3,716.49
11 Removal of Trees 9 EA $6,500.00 $58,500.00 $6,721.60 $60,494.40
12 Removal of Stripe 500 LF $3.00 $1,500.00 $5.77 $2,885.00
13 Removal and Replacement of Sign 5 EA $400.00 $2,000.00 $768.18 $3,840.90
14 Borrow Excavation, AH, FME, Class B9 800 CY $75.00 $60,000.00 $83.55 $66,840.00
15 Unclassified Excavation, PM, AH 1,400 CY $125.00 $175,000.00 $33.13 $46,382.00
16 Solid Sodding, All Types 1,300 SY $6.00 $7,800.00 $7.67 $9,971.00
17 Watering 26 K GAL $20.00 $520.00 $38.42 $998.92
18 Mowing 1 AC $500.00 $500.00 $1,920.40 $1,920.40
19 Temporary Silt Fence 1,980 LF $10.00 $19,800.00 $6.73 $13,325.40
20 Wattles, 12" 200 LF $10.00 $2,000.00 $10.50 $2,100.00
21 Select Borrow 310 CY $75.00 $23,250.00 $83.55 $25,900.50
22 Granular Material, Crushed Stone 590 CY $100.00 $59,000.00 $153.64 $90,647.60
23 Geotextile Fabric 1,060 SY $2.50 $2,650.00 $5.77 $6,116.20
24 Hot Mix Asphalt, MT, 12.5-mm Mixture 125 TON $202.40 $25,300.00 $232.00 $29,000.00
25 Hot Mix Asphalt, MT, 19-mm Mixture 310 TON $180.80 $56,048.00 $190.00 $58,900.00
26 Hot Mix Asphalt, MT, 9.5-mm Mixture 1,739 TON $150.00 $260,850.00 $189.00 $328,671.00
27 Cold Milling, All Depths 1,589 SY $5.00 $7,945.00 $4.77 $7,579.53
28 Class "B" Structural Concrete, Minor Structures, Per Plans 5 CY $3,000.00 $15,000.00 $3,552.85 $17,764.25
29 Concrete Sidewalk 1,430 SY $80.00 $114,400.00 $129.63 $185,370.90
30 Concrete Driveway, With Reinforcement 342 SY $110.00 $37,620.00 $161.81 $55,339.02
31 Combination Curb & Gutter, All Types 4,055 LF $40.00 $162,200.00 $52.82 $214,185.10
32 Stamped and Colored Asphalt Crosswalk 387 SY $200.00 $77,400.00 $114.42 $44,280.54
33 12" HP Pipe 55 LF $50.00 $2,750.00 $67.22 $3,697.10
34 18" HP Pipe 95 LF $65.00 $6,175.00 $86.42 $8,209.90
35 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe 96 LF $65.00 $6,240.00 $105.63 $10,140.48
36 24" HP Pipe 10 LF $75.00 $750.00 $105.62 $1,056.20
37 Adjustment of Utility Appurtenance 26 EA $2,500.00 $65,000.00 $1,920.46 $49,931.96
38 Curb Inlet 22 EA $3,500.00 $77,000.00 $7,585.80 $166,887.60
39 Convert Inlet to Junction Box 9 EA $3,500.00 $31,500.00 $3,456.82 $31,111.38
40 Brick Retaining Wall 476 LF $200.00 $95,200.00 $728.64 $346,832.64
41 Guardrail / Fence 476 LF $150.00 $71,400.00 $67.62 $32,187.12
42 Temporary Traffic Stripe, Skip Yellow 4,000 LF $1.00 $4,000.00 $1.00 $4,000.00
43 Temporary Edge Stripe, Edge White 7,200 LF $1.00 $7,200.00 $1.00 $7,200.00
44 Temporary Traffic Stripe, Continuous Yellow 4,800 LF $1.00 $4,800.00 $1.00 $4,800.00
45 Temporary Detail Stripe, Detail White 2,660 LF $2.00 $5,320.00 $2.00 $5,320.00
46 Temporary Detail Stripe, Detail Yellow 3,280 LF $2.00 $6,560.00 $2.00 $6,560.00
47 Temporary Thermoplastic Legend, White 2,800 SF $3.00 $8,400.00 $3.00 $8,400.00
48 6" Thermoplastic Traffic Stripe, Skip Yellow 2,000 LF $2.00 $4,000.00 $2.00 $4,000.00
49 6" Thermoplastic Edge Stripe, Edge White 3,600 LF $2.00 $7,200.00 $2.00 $7,200.00
50 6" Thermoplastic Traffic Stripe, Continuous Yellow 2,400 LF $2.00 $4,800.00 $2.00 $4,800.00
51 6" Thermoplastic Detail Stripe, Detail White 1,330 LF $4.00 $5,320.00 $4.00 $5,320.00
52 6" Thermoplastic Detail Stripe, Detail Yellow 1,640 LF $4.00 $6,560.00 $4.00 $6,560.00
53 Thermoplastic Legend, White 1,130 SF $12.00 $13,560.00 $12.00 $13,560.00
54 Detectable Warning Panels 213 SF $70.00 $14,910.00 $67.22 $14,317.86
55 Flowable Fill 10 CY $350.00 $3,500.00 $681.76 $6,817.60
56 Roadway Construction Stakes 1 LS $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $56,484.00 $56,484.00
57 Maintenance of Traffic 1 LS $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $189,180.00 $189,180.00
58 Additional Construction Signs 1 SF $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00
59 Mobilization 1 LS $193,017.01 $193,017.01 $76,437.00 $76,437.00
60 6" Perforated Pipe for Underdrain 100 LF $62.00 $6,200.00 $19.21 $1,921.00
61 Geotextile Fabric For Subsurface Drainage, Type III 76 SY $15.00 $1,140.00 $6.72 $510.72
62 Filter Material for Combination Storm Drain And/or Underdrains, Type A, FM 10 CY $40.00 $400.00 $76.82 $768.20
63 Filter Material for Combination Storm Drain And/or Underdrains, Type B, FM 10 CY $40.00 $400.00 $67.22 $672.20

$2,195,809.71 $2,510,769.68

Cook and Son, LLC Gregory Companies, LLC
60150 Seminole Rd. dba Murphree Paving

Smithville, MS Tupelo, MS

- 35 -

Item # 10.



- 36 -

Item # 10.



- 37 -

Item # 10.



- 38 -

Item # 10.



- 39 -

Item # 10.



- 40 -

Item # 10.



- 41 -

Item # 10.



- 42 -

Item # 10.



- 43 -

Item # 10.



- 44 -

Item # 10.



- 45 -

Item # 10.



- 46 -

Item # 10.



- 47 -

Item # 10.



- 48 -

Item # 10.



- 49 -

Item # 10.



- 50 -

Item # 10.



- 51 -

Item # 10.



- 52 -

Item # 10.



- 53 -

Item # 10.



- 54 -

Item # 10.



- 55 -

Item # 10.



- 56 -

Item # 10.



- 57 -

Item # 10.



- 58 -

Item # 10.



- 59 -

Item # 10.



- 60 -

Item # 10.



- 61 -

Item # 10.



- 62 -

Item # 10.



- 63 -

Item # 10.



- 64 -

Item # 10.



- 65 -

Item # 10.



- 66 -

Item # 10.



- 67 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief  

DATE January 15, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING BID #2024-071PD – TURNING TARGET 

SYSTEM FOR NMLETC JQ 
  

 

Request: 

  

Please accept this letter of request to accept Bid# 2024-071PD from Theissen Training Systems 

(TTS) for the purchase of an electronic turning target system. This system is to be used for 

necessary training and certifications at the North Mississippi Law Enforcement Training Center.  

Theissen Training Systems (TTS) placed the winning bid in the amount of $150,000 to provide 

the needed system and acknowledged all necessary equipment and delivery requirements.    

- 68 -

Item # 11.



- 69 -

Item # 11.



62024-071PD CITY OF TUPELO- TWENTY-FOUR (24) ALL ELECTRIC TURNING TARGETS

*FORM A*

Submission Cover Letter for 
Unpriced Technical Proposals

TWENTY-FOUR (24) ALL ELECTRIC TURNING TARGETS
FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT

Bid # 2024-071PD

The undersigned proposes to provide equipment as per the specifications provided by the City of Tupelo and the 
subsequent proposal from the bidder named below:

If, after reviewing all vendor submissions, the City of Tupelo decides to invite
(your company name) to submit priced bids, we agree to participate in the 

reverse auction, which will take place on January 10, 2025, at 10:00 AM. We understand that detailed
instructions regarding the reverse auction process will be emailed to all approved vendors.

It is understood that we have only one opportunity to submit an unpriced technical proposal. We affirm that we 
have read and understood this request for unpriced technical proposals and understand that Phase Two must 
be completed before the items are awarded. We understand that any missing information or documents required 
by the BID may be cause for rejection of the proposal.

We acknowledge that the City of Tupelo has the sole discretion and authority to determine whether our proposed 
commodity meets the specifications issued and if it will meet the requirements and needs of the City of Tupelo. 
We understand that the City of Tupelo may or may not invite our participation in Phase Two (REVERSE 
AUCTION Priced Bids) of this procurement.

If we are invited by the City of Tupelo to participate in Phase Two (REVERSE AUCTION Priced Bids) of this 
procurement, the invitation should be directed to:

Printed Name 

Title

Company Name 

Email 

Phone 

Theissen Training Systems

Todd Meyers

Director of Sales

Theissen Training Systems

todd.meyers@theissentraining.com

352-327-2106

- 70 -

Item # 11.



72024-071PD CITY OF TUPELO- TWENTY-FOUR (24) ALL ELECTRIC TURNING TARGETS

*FORM B*

SPECIFICATION RESPONSE FORM

TWENTY-FOUR (24) ALL ELECTRIC TURNING TARGETS
FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT

Bid # 2024-071PD
The undersigned proposes to furnish TWENTY-FOUR (24) ALL ELECTRIC TURNING TARGETS for the
Tupelo Police Department, which meet the specifications provided. The undersigned certifies that the minimum 
specifications, terms, and conditions contained in this BID have been considered and understood. By submitting 
a response, I/We do certify that the commodities offered do meet the specifications contained in this Invitation to 
Bid.

confirming specifications listed will be met.

If you will require technical assistance for the submission of the specification response or the reverse auction process, this will 

require you to either contact City of Tupelo at 662-841-6456 or traci.dillard@tupeloms.gov at least one day prior to the
specification response deadline or the reverse auction date.

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS
ACKNOWLEDGE

VARIANCEYES NO
Delivery - The successful bidder will deliver items to be installed to Tupelo 

within _90_
best bid. The Bidder is to notify the City of Tupelo of any delays in 
delivery extending beyond two (2) weeks from the Final Anticipated 
Delivery Date stated in this document. Failure to coordinate major delays 
in delivery with the City of Tupelo designated personnel shall release the 
City of Tupelo of this purchase order contract.
All items must be as specified or approved equal by the City of Tupelo.

SPECIFICATION RESPONSE FORM CHECKLIST
Please include all below documents in order for your Specification Response Form to be considered:

ITEM
ACKNOWLEDGE

VARIANCEYES NO
Turning Targets Specifications Included
Form A (Submission Cover Letter) Included
Form B (Specification Response Form) Included
Written Warranty Information/Service Information Included:
If your product meets specifications and you are approved to
participate in the reverse auction, you will be given full details 
regarding participation in the reverse auction.

TWENTY-FOUR (24) ALL ELECTRIC TURNING TARGETS

TEM
MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS ACKNOWLEDGE

VARIANCEYES NO

1.1 24 - All Electric Turning Targets

1.2 2 - Hand Held Remote Controls

1.3 1 - Toughbook style computer for individual programming

1.4 24 -Stainless Steel Covers over each turning unit

1.5 Shipping to Department Site 

X

X
X
X

X

X

X

X
X
X
X

X

- 71 -

Item # 11.



82024-071PD CITY OF TUPELO- TWENTY-FOUR (24) ALL ELECTRIC TURNING TARGETS

BIDDER INFORMATION

Company

Physical Address 

Billing Address

City State Zip

Phone Email 

Authorized Agent Name

Title 

Signature 

Theissen Training Systems

3705 SW 42nd Ave 

3705 SW 42nd Ave 

Gainesville FL 32608

info@theissentraining.com
todd.meyers@theissentraining.com

Todd Meyers

Director of Sales

- 72 -

Item # 11.



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

STATIONARY ROTATING TARGET 

GROUND MOUNT 360° TARGET 

FEATURES 

▪ ROTATING TARGET MECHANISM FOR INFANTRY TRAINING 

▪ TO TRAIN TARGET DISCRIMINATION & REACTION 

▪ DIFFERENT PRESENTATION MODES 

▪ CONTACT HIT SENSOR WITH ADJUSTABLE SENSITIVITY 

▪ FLOOR OR CEILING MOUNTING OPTION 

▪ RUGGED AND WEATHER-RESISTANT DESIGN 

▪ TROUBLE-FREE FUNCTIONALITY 

▪ SAFE & EASY HANDLING  

▪ BUILT-IN TEST CAPABILITY 

- 73 -

Item # 11.



 
OVERVIEW 
• The TTS Stationary Rotating Target (SRT) is specifically designed for dynamic and 

scalable training in indoor and outdoor shooting ranges. It turns the target silhouettes 
independently.  

 

PRESENTATION MODES 
• The target holder turns the full range of military infantry target silhouettes.  

• The target system provides soldiers and law enforcement with a modular and highly 
flexible training tool to improve live-fire training skills along with vital friend/foe 
discrimination techniques.  

• The system can be used as a single system or multi target system. 

• The following target presentations are possible in the turning mode: 
o Turning the target silhouette to friend side or foe side  
o Turning the target silhouette to neutral side (edge) 

 

OPERATIONAL SETTINGS 
• To operate the target system, it must be connected to an adequate power source and 

to a range control network.  

• A system can either be powered by a power supply utilizing range-supplied power or 
can also be battery-operated. The system can be controlled by commands from a 
Range Control System via a hardwired or wireless communication link. 

 

TURNING CAPACITY 
• The target system can move target silhouettes with a weight up to 5 kg / 11 lbs (e.g. 

full and half-sized 2D & 3D Infantry Targets, E-type, hoop style, foam backer, and F-
type) in less than 1 second.  

 

CONVENTIONAL HIT COUNTING 
• The target holder is equipped with a contact hit sensor that counts all mechanical hits 

on an installed target silhouette by an incoming projectile. The sensor records 
subsonic and supersonic ballistic strikes of all calibers of live-fire ammunition (pistol, 
rifle, machine gun) and even training ammunition.  

• The sensor includes hit detection sensitivity adjustment. It enables the adjustment of 
hit sensitivity so that only impacts from a projectile above an established threshold are 
counted as a hit. 

• The sensor supports single shot and burst mode. In the burst mode, a burst of fire is 
counted as a single hit.   

 

BUILT-IN-TEST STATUS IDENTIFICATION 
• The target system provides local Built-In-Test (BIT) status identification, an initial 

status information and operational feedback to the control system.  

• A display at the target system shows maintenance information (e.g. target type & 
firmware version, BIT status, COM address & COM status, supply voltage, error 
messages, status of the contact hit sensor, total hit count, target holder position). The 
display enables the troubleshooting of the system to isolate faults before extended 
maintenance services must be done. 

 

TARGET CONTROLLER 
• The system uses a target controller for the communication with the range control 

network. The target controller can either be an integrated component of the target 
mechanism, can be attached to target mechanism as a stand-alone unit or can be 
mounted in a Data-Power Box near the target mechanism. 

• The controller includes a firmware that enables precise configuration of the system. 
Various settings to modify training scenarios such as presentation time, hits to kill or 
the hit counting mode can be programmed manually at the system or with the control 
system. 

 

LONG-LASTING AND ROBUST OPERATIONAL CAPABILITY 
• TTS systems are serving in military and Law Enforcement training and have proven to 

be dependable and long-lasting tools to train armed forces around the globe.  

• The system complies with the requirements of most common public, military, national 
and international standards.  

• All components were selected for their long-life cycles. The design assures 
outstanding performance and usability. The use of finest materials such as high-grade 
aluminum and stainless steel ensures long-lasting and robust operational equipment 
capability.  

• All connections and connectors meet high industrial or military specifications and are 
supplied with protection caps. 

 

TROUBLE FREE FUNCTIONALITY 
• The system is always easy and safe to operate, maintain, and service. It does not 

present uncontrolled safety, health, or environmental hazards to operators and 
maintainers throughout the life cycle of the system.  

 

RUGGED AND WEATHER-RESISTANT DESIGN 
• The powder-coated, water-proofed and dust-proofed system operates without 

degradation in performance when operated under difficult environmental conditions 
such as extreme heat, humidity, high snow and heavy wind load.  

• The rugged and weather resistant design enables operation in a temperature range of 
-25°C/-13°F to +65°C/149°F.  Unlimited functionality down to temperatures of -40°C/-
40°F can be guaranteed with a cold weather option. 
 

 

INSTALLATION & MOUNTING OPTIONS 

• The target system is available in portable and fixed-installed versions. 

• Fixed-installed versions can be ground- or ceiling-mounted.  
 

TRANSPORT & STORAGE 
• The system can be transported over land, sea and by air without any special 

protection measures, they must be secured against slipping only.  
 

MAINTENANCE 
• The system is mainly maintenance-free. Preventive Maintenance includes inspection 

and cleaning, overhauling of the system is not necessary.  
 

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT 
• The target system can be equipped with an Illumination unit to illuminate the target 

silhouette to support night firing exercises. An optional infrared lighting function can 
be added to the illumination. A Muzzle Flash Simulator realistically creates visual 
effects like flashes, e.g. to simulate a firing weapon.  

• For precision shooting the system can be equipped with a LOMAH (Location-Of-Miss-
And-Hit) system to evaluate the location of hits on a target silhouette and near 
misses. 

• The target system can be equipped with a ballistic shield to protect the device and to 
avoid ricochets. 

 

SPECIFICATIONS 
 

Configurations 

Installation: Fixed-installed or portable 

Power Supply: Hardwired or battery-powered 

Communication: Hardwired or radio-controlled 

Motor Direct Drive Electric Motor  
Target Presentation 

Modes of Operation: Turning (Friend/Foe/Neutral) 

Turning Time: < 1 s 

Angles of Turning: 0, 90°, 180°, 360°, end positions adjustable 

Silhouette Weight: 5 kg (11 lbs)  
Hit Counting 

Hit Counter: Contact Hit Sensor 

Hit Frequency: 1200 rounds /min 

Supported Firing Modes: Single & Burst  
Power Options 

Power: Mains Supply or Battery  

 (Battery rechargeable with optional solar panel or generator) 

Voltage: 110/230 VAC, 12 VDC, others on request 
 

Communication Options 

Hardwired: DSL, LAN (e.g. Ethernet, Fiber) 

Wireless/Radio: UHF/VHF, WiFi, LTE 
 

Environmental 

Operational Temperature: -25°C/-13°F to +65°C/149°F 
Storage Temperature: -30°C/-22°F to +72°C/161°F 

Enclosure type: IP 67 (Outdoor/Indoor Rated)  
Dimensions  Mechanism 

Length: 0,6 ft (185 mm) 

Width: 0,9 ft (275 mm) 

Height: 0,65 ft (200 mm) 

Note: Listed values are the standard configuration. Specifications may vary depending on customer’s requirements. 

 
 

 

- 74 -

Item # 11.



 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

- 75 -

Item # 11.



 

 

 
• 

• 

• 

 

• 

• 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

- 76 -

Item # 11.



 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

- 77 -

Item # 11.



 

 

 
• 

• 

• 

 

• 

• 

• 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

- 78 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney  

DATE January 16, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF THE APPROVAL AN END-USER LICENSE 

AGREEMENT WITH THE MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION (MDOT) ALLOWING DIRECT ACCESS LIVE VIDEO 

STREAMING AND FOR RELATED PURPOSES SR 
  

 

Request:  

Attached is an agreement between the City of Tupelo and the Mississippi Department of 

Transportation that will allow direct access to MDOTtraffic cameras for recording and 

monitoring by the Tupelo Police Department.  

 

- 79 -

Item # 12.



MDOTTRAFFIC DIRECT ACCESS LIVE VIDEO STREAMING SERVICE  
GOVERNMENTAL AND PUBLIC SAFETY END-USER LICENSE AGREEMENT 

This MDOTtraffic Direct Access Live Video Streaming Service Governmental and Public Safety 
End-User License Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and among 
___________________________________ (Licensee) and the Mississippi Transportation 
Commission, by and through the Executive Director of the Mississippi Department of 
Transportation (“Licensor”), effective upon the signature of the Licensor.  

1. The Licensor is the owner of the MDOTtraffic traffic-camera master video streaming
service and has the right to enter into this Agreement.

2. Licensor grants to Licensee a license to DIRECTLY ACCESS its video distribution network,
the MDOTtraffic HQ master video streaming service online and the real-time streaming data from
the following described traffic cameras and their concurrent live feeds:
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________. 

3. Licensor grants access to live feed cameras to the Licensee for the following
purpose:_______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Licensee shall disclose to Licensor all IP addresses that will be used to access the
MDOTtraffic HQ video streaming service. Should any of Licensee’s IP addresses change,
Licensee shall notify Licensor of the change. Please indicate the IP address(es) that will be used
to access the MDOTtraffic HQ video streaming service below:
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

5. Licensee may not exploit or monetize the video stream or feeds and a separate
Agreement will be needed for distribution of the master video stream to any third parties.
Licensee may not provide the stream or any feeds on its company webpage(s), specifically
excepting still digital images produced from a feed.

See Attached

For monitoring traffic by the Tupelo Police Department and investigations of crimes/incidents 
after the fact.

104.232.165.161 and 104.232.165.162

City of Tupelo, Mississippi

(Exhibit "A")

- 80 -

Item # 12.



6. This Agreement is understood as an addendum to the terms and conditions of the MDOT 
Web Portal Terms of Use. To the extent that any of the terms and provisions of this License 
contravene any of the MDOT Web Portal Terms of Use, the terms and provisions of this 
Agreement will control. 
 
7. Licensee may not assign, sublicense, or otherwise transfer any of its privileges or 
obligations under this Agreement.  Licensor reserves the right to modify or discontinue the 
stream and/or feeds at any time without notice. Licensor further reserves the right to require 
payment of user fees or the immediate cessation of any use of the stream or feeds by any 
Licensee. 
 
8. This agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Mississippi.   All questions or 
concerns of the Licensee shall be directed to MDOT’s Chief Information Officer at Mississippi 
Department of Transportation c/o Chief Information Officer, P.O. Box 1850, Jackson, MS 39215-
1850, or via email at ITSSupport@mdot.ms.gov.  
 
For the Licensee: 
 
 
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Signature      Date 
 
 
 
______________________________ ____  ___________________________________ 
Name Printed      Licensee Organization 
 
 
For the Licensor: 
 
 
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Brad White      Date 
Executive Director of MDOT 
 
 
Approved:  _______________________________, 20_______ Book: _______ Page: _______ 
 
 

Todd Jordan City of Tupelo, Mississippi

- 81 -

Item # 12.

mailto:ITSSupport@mdot.ms.gov


EXHIBIT “A” 

MDOT Cameras in city limits of Tupelo, MS. (60 cameras) 

Cameras Cameras 
Barnes Crossing Rd E of MS 145 MS 145 N of Main St 
Barnes Crossing Rd E of US 45 MS 145 N of Symphony Ln PTZ 
Barnes Crossing Rd N at I-22 MS 145 N of US 278 
Barnes Crossing Rd W of MS 145 MS 145 N at Barnes Crossing Rd 
Barnes Crossing Rd W of US 45 MS 145 N of US 278 
Coley Rd at McCullough Blvd MS 145 S of Eason Blvd 
Eason Blvd E of US 45 PTZ MS 145 S of Garfield St PTZ 
Eason Blvd W of US 45 MS 145 S of Jackson St PTZ 
I-22 at McCullough Blvd PTZ MS 145 S of Main St 
I-22 E at Veterans Memorial Blvd MS 145 S of McCullough Blvd 
I-22 E of Coley Rd MS 145 S of Symphony Ln PTZ 
I-22 W of Coley Rd PTZ MS 145 S of US 45 PTZ 
I-22 W of McCullough Blvd US 278 E at MS 145 PTZ 
I-22 W of US 45 US 278 W of MS 145 
I-22 W of Veterans Memorial Blvd US 278 W of US 45 PTZ 
Main St E of MS 145 US 45 N at Barnes Crossing Rd PTZ 
Main St E of US 45 PTZ US 45 N at Main St 
Main St W at MS 145 PTZ US 45 N at MS 145 
Main St W at US 45 US 45 N of Barnes Crossing Rd 
McCullough Blvd E of Coley Rd US 45 N of Eason Blvd 
McCullough Blvd E of MS 145 US 45 N of I-22 PTZ 
McCullough Blvd S of I-22 US 45 N of McCullough Blvd 
McCullough Blvd W of Coley Rd PTZ US 45 S of Barnes Crossing Rd 
McCullough Blvd W of MS 145 US 45 S of Eason Blvd 
McCullough Blvd W of US 45 US 45 S of I-22 
MS 145 N at Eason Blvd PTZ US 45 S of Main St 
MS 145 N at Garfield St US 45 S of McCullough Blvd PTZ 
MS 145 N at McCullough Blvd US 45 S of MS 145 
MS 145 N at Green St US 45 S of US 278 
MS 145 N of Barnes Crossing Rd  
 

- 82 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kelly Knight, Director of Public Works 

DATE January 14, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD APPROVAL HOT MIX ASPHALT 6 

MONTH SUPPLY BID NO. 2024-070PW - KWK 
  

 

Request:  

We are requesting the approval to award the 6 Month Hot Mix Asphalt Supply Bid to the Sole 

Bidder –  

 

APAC Mississippi, Inc. 

 

Hot Mix Bituminous Pavement Surface Mix – Pickup by City      $110.00/ton 

Hot Mix Bituminous Pavement Binder Mix – Pickup by City      $110.00/ton 

 

This pricing is down $5.00 per ton from the last 6 Month Supply Bid.  

 

 

 

- 83 -

Item # 13.



- 84 -

Item # 13.



- 85 -

Item # 13.



- 86 -

Item # 13.



ADVERTISEMENT FOR PROPOSALS 

Notice is hereby given that the City of Tupelo will receive bids for: 

HOT MIX ASPHALT  

6-MONTH SUPPLY  

Bid # 2024-070PW 

Until 10:00 AM, CST on January 7, 2025 

Bids can be submitted via sealed bid at the Purchasing Office, City Hall 1st Floor, 71 East Troy 

Street, Tupelo, Mississippi, 38804 or electronically at www.tupelomsbids.com. Bid Documents 

and Specifications can be viewed and obtained online at www.tupelomsbids.com. 

Questions regarding the website or electronic bidding should be directed to Plan House at 662- 

407- 0193 or admin@phbidding.com. 

Award will be made to the lowest and best bidder. The Mayor and City Council reserve the right 

to reject any and all bids and to waive any and all informalities. 

 

BY ORDER OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

Traci Dillard 

Purchasing Clerk 

 

 

 

 

Publishing Dates: December 5, 2024, and December 12, 2024 

 

- 87 -

Item # 13.

http://www.tupelomsbids.com/
http://www.tupelomsbids.com/
mailto:admin@phbidding.com


 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kelly Knight, Public Works Director 

DATE January 14, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL ARPA BARNES 

CROSSING BOX CULVERT PROJECT BID NO. 2024-030PW - KWK 
  

 

Request:  

We are requesting the approval of Change Order 1 for the ARPA Barnes Crossing Box Culvert 

Project Bid No. 2024-030PW. 

 

The Contract Price will increase by $5,900.00 due to during the installation of the new box 

culvert, the old clay sewer main had to be replaced.  

 

Original Contract Price  $512,626.00 

Change Order 1  $5,900.00 

New Contract Price  $518,526.00 

 

- 88 -

Item # 14.



- 89 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director of Parks and Recreation 

DATE January 16, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION FROM TUPELO 

SPORTS COUNCIL FOR PURCHASE OF SCOREBOARD FOR AQUATIC 

FACILITY AF 
  

 

Request:  

The Tupelo Sports Council would like to donate $7,000, which includes a donation of $2,500 

from Shockwave Aquatics, for the Colorado Scoreboard for the Tupelo Aquatic Center.   

 

Functions: 

Begin running time 

Flash/Hold lead split 

Return to running time 

Sequence through all flash times 

Display home and guest scores 

 

Note:  2 quotes are attached 

- 90 -

Item # 15.



- 91 -

Item # 15.



- 92 -

Item # 15.



- 93 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, PR Director 

DATE January 16, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER 01 FOR ROBINS FIELD 

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ARPA BID# 2024-020PW AF 
  

 

Request:  

Please approve change order 01 for a decrease of $26,473.75.00 for ARPA Bid #2024-020PW 

Robins Field Drainage Improvements project for the following: 

 

Total change order is ($26,473.75) 

 

This will decrease the project from $830,556.00 to $804,082.25 

 

- 94 -

Item # 16.



- 95 -

Item # 16.



- 96 -

Item # 16.



- 97 -

Item # 16.



- 98 -

Item # 16.



- 99 -

Item # 16.



- 100 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE January 16, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR VETERANS 

PLAYGROUND AF 
  

 

Request:  

I would like to recommend that the City Council and Mayor approve the contract for Struthers 

Recreation for the playground structure at Veterans Park and allow the Mayor to sign the 

contract.  This contract is pending Legal review and approval. 

Note: The contract is attached to this request. 

 

- 101 -

Item # 17.



- 102 -

Item # 17.



- 103 -

Item # 17.



- 104 -

Item # 17.



- 105 -

Item # 17.



- 106 -

Item # 17.



- 107 -

Item # 17.



- 108 -

Item # 17.



- 109 -

Item # 17.



- 110 -

Item # 17.



- 111 -

Item # 17.



- 112 -

Item # 17.



- 113 -

Item # 17.



- 114 -

Item # 17.



- 115 -

Item # 17.



- 116 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE: January 15, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH PAUL SMITHEY 

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. FOR BID # 2024-062WL: COLONIAL 

ESTATES LIFT STATION REHABILITATION JT  
  

 

Request:  

I recommend award of the attached contract with Paul Smithey Construction Company, Inc. for 

the Colonial Estates Lift Station Rehabilitation.  The bid for this project was awarded thru your 

regular meeting on December 17, 2024 at a contract price of $504,561.81.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

- 117 -

Item # 18.



- 118 -

Item # 18.



- 119 -

Item # 18.



- 120 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephanie Coomer, Director 

DATE January 15, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF CONVENTION AND VISITOR’S 

BUREAU BOARD MINUTES OFJANUARY 7, 2025 SC 
  

 

Request:  

Approval of minutes of the January 7, 2025 CVB board meeting. 

 

- 121 -

Item # 19.



- 122 -

Item # 19.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephanie Coomer, Director 

DATE January 15, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF KEITH HENLEY TO SERVE ON THE 

TUPELO COLISEUM COMMISSION SC 
  

 

Request:  

Approval of Keith Henley to serve out the remaining term of former commissioner Mike Armour 

which ends in August, 2026. 

 

- 123 -

Item # 20.



 

R. Keith Henley  
Tupelo, MS 38804 E-mail: Keith@NEMSElite.com  
Keith is an actively participating Real Estate Broker, Developer & Investor in the Residential & 
Commercial markets of Northeast Mississippi. Keith has had the privilege to serve his local 
Board of REALTORS as President, and in various positions of the Mississippi Association of 
REALTORS®. Additionally, Keith has climbed the ranks and continues to serve in various 
leadership roles for the Mississippi Association of REALTORS® and National Association of 
REALTORS®.  
Notable Achievements  
• LMAR (Leadership Mississippi Association of REALTORS®) class 2007, hLMAR (honors) 
classes of 2008 & 2019, Presidents & Partners classes of 2016 & 2021.  
• Northeast Mississippi Board of REALTORS® President, Director, Secretary, Treasurer, Vice-
President and MLS President.  
• Northeast Mississippi Board REALTORS® REALTOR® of the Year 2011, 2018 & 2020  
• 2016 Northeast Mississippi Board of REALTORS® and Mississippi Association of 
REALTORS® Community Champion Award recipient  
• 2017 Recognized by the Daily Journal as one of Lee County’s “Movers & Shakers”  
• Served in many leadership roles within the Mississippi Association of REALTORS® as 
Treasurer, Northern Vice President, President Elect and 2020 President.  
• National Association of REALTORS® Director 2020-2021, 2023-2024  
• 2021 Mississippi Association of REALTORS® REALTOR® of The Year.  
• MARPAC Hall of Fame 2021  
• MARPAC Trustee 2022 to present  
• C2EX Certified along with PSA & ABR designations  
• 2022-Present Golden R  
• 2023-Present Presidents Circle  
• National Association of REALTORS® Region 5 Vice President 2025 (RVP elect) 2026 RVP  
NATIONAL ASSOC OF REALTORS® (2002-Present)  
Residential Economic Issues & Trends Forum Vice Chair 2024/Chair 2025  
Federal Legislative and Political Forum Vice Chair 2022/Chair 2023  
Public Policy Coordinating Committee 2022  
Residential Economic Issues & Trends Forum Vice Chair 2020/Chair 2021  
State & Local Issues Committee 2019  
Land Use Property Rights and Environment Committee 2018  
Communications Committee 2010  
DESIGNATIONS  
AHWD, PSA, ABR & C2EX  
Professional Experience  
ELITE REALTY - Tupelo, MS  
Owner/Broker Associate, 2018-Present  
Motto Mortgage Link- Tupelo, MS  
Owner 2022 - Present 

- 124 -

Item # 20.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephanie Coomer, Director 

DATE January 15, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL SC 
  

 

Request:  

I am requesting approval of international travel for Jennie Bradford Curlee. She will 
participate in Visit Mississippi’s sales and media mission to Germany and France, 
March 14-23, 2025. The mission will include appointments with tour operators and 
journalists and networking events for travel trade and media in both countries. The 
maximum per diem rate in Germany is $137 and in France is $161, with the total travel 
cost estimated for this trip at $5,000. 

 

These trips will be covered in the travel budget as a regular expense so we are just 
requesting approval to travel internationally.  

 

- 125 -

Item # 21.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben M. Logan, City Attorney 

DATE January 17, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RELEASE OF LETTER OF CREDIT WITH THE 

CHICKASAW INKANA FOUNDATION BL 
  

 

Request:  

The City and the Chickasaw Inkana Foundation (Inkana) entered into a Memorandum of 

Agreement (MOA) concerning the city extending Browning Drive from West Jackson Extended 

to Gun Club Road and then improving Gun Club Road along the public right of way. Inkana had 

plans to build the Chickasaw Heritage Center (CHC) and pledged a letter of credit (LOC) to the 

city in the event the roadwork was undertaken, but the CHC was not built.  

 

The roadwork by the city has been done and the CHC is now under construction with a projected 

completion in 2026. Pursuant to the terms of the MOA, Inkana has requested a release of its 

letter of credit. 

 

A copy of the MOA and LOC is attached.   

 

- 126 -

Item # 22.



- 127 -

Item # 22.



Memorandum of Understanding between the Chickasaw Inkana Foundation and the City of Tupelo Page 1 of 8  

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 

THE CHICKASAW INKANA FOUNDATION 

AND 

THE CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 
THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is made on the [DAY] of 

[MONTH], 2021 (hereinafter, “Memorandum”), between the Chickasaw Inkana 

Foundation (hereinafter, “CIF”), a Mississippi nonprofit corporation with an address of 

P.O. Box 1307, Tupelo, MS 38802, and the City of Tupelo (hereinafter, “Tupelo”), a 

municipal corporation of the State of Mississippi with an address of 71 East Troy Street, 

Tupelo, MS 38804, (CIF and Tupelo collectively referred to hereinafter as “Parties”). 

WHEREAS, CIF is the owner of the lands further described on Exhibit A, 

attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein (hereinafter, “Land”); 

WHEREAS, CIF desires to develop the Chickasaw Heritage Center (hereinafter, 

“Center”) in Tupelo; and, 

WHEREAS, Tupelo desires to develop infrastructure surrounding the Center in 

order to aid construction and patronage of the Center, create employment opportunities 

and promote long range economic development of Tupelo; 

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties hereto have reached the understanding as 

follows: 

 

 
Section 1 Purpose 

The purpose of this Memorandum is to memorialize the understanding between 

Tupelo and CIF concerning the construction of the Center and road construction 

associated therewith. The intent of the Memorandum is to facilitate construction of the 

Center by meeting the infrastructure needs of the construction and to avoid premature 

infrastructure improvements that may be unneeded at the time the improvement is 

made. The parties shall cooperate to accomplish the purpose and intent of this 

Memorandum. 

- 128 -

Item # 22.



Memorandum of Understanding between the Chickasaw Inkana Foundation and the City of Tupelo Page 2 of 8  

Section 2 Assurance of Tupelo 

A. Tupelo intends to construct, reconstruct and improve Gun Club Road in three 

phases to assist access to the Center: 

 
1. Phase 1 consists of extending Gun Club Road to the West so that Gun Club 

Road intersects with West Jackson Street. 

 
2. Phase 2 consists of improving Gun Club Road between the Phase 1 

extension and the intersection with Remington Drive and Gun Club Road 

North. The Intersection of Gun Club Road, Remington Drive and Gun Club 

Road North shall be redesigned. 

 
3. Phase 3 consists of constructing a suitable road of a minimum road base 

suitable for construction vehicles by extending Gun Club Road along Tupelo’s 

existing right-of-way between Gun Club Road North and the access point for 

the Center. Upon reasonable completion of the construction of the Center, 

Tupelo shall make necessary improvements to Gun Club Road east of 

Remington Drive suitable for daily access to the Land. 

 
B. Tupelo shall cooperate with CIF to protect any culturally significant sites. Tupelo 

shall require any contractors employed by Tupelo for road construction to protect 

any culturally significant sites. 

 
C. Tupelo shall respond in a reasonable time to reasonable inquiries from CIF 

regarding the status of road construction, the availability of funding for road 

construction and speculative dates for additional road construction. 

 

Section 3 Assurance of CIF 

A. CIF intends to design, construct and operate the Center on the property 

described in Exhibit A and illustrated in Exhibit B. Construction is anticipated to 

begin in the fall of 2022 and will take approximately two years. Preparation and 

installation of exhibits is expected to require an additional six to eight months. 

The Center is expected to open in 2025. All anticipated dates are contingent 

upon public funding, private contributions, and Tupelo’s completion of road 

construction. 

 
B. CIF shall respond in a reasonable time to reasonable inquiries from Tupelo 

regarding the status of construction and speculative completion of milestones for 

the Center. 

- 129 -

Item # 22.



Memorandum of Understanding between the Chickasaw Inkana Foundation and the City of Tupelo Page 3 of 8  

C. CIF may grant Tupelo any reasonable easements or rights-of-way on land 

necessary and proper for Tupelo to complete its intentions hereunder. 

D. Upon Tupelo giving notice to CIF that it is ready to proceed and award a 

construction contract to meet its assurances in Section 2 A., CIF will post 

security in the form of an irrevocable letter of credit in favor of Tupelo for 

CIF’s completion of its assurances in Section 3 A. The amount of the 

security will be up to $1 million to be awarded by Tupelo to meet its 

Section 2 A. assurances. Upon ground breaking of the Center in CIF’s 

Section 3 A. assurances, Tupelo will release CIF’s security.  

 

Section 4 Interests in Property 

A. Except as otherwise provided for herein, neither party shall be granted a 

mortgage, security interest, or otherwise have an interest in and to the real 

property, fixtures, personal property, or intangible property of the other party. 

 
B. Except as otherwise provided for herein, neither party shall be granted a license, 

ownership interest, security interest, or derivative rights in and to any trademark, 

copyright, patent or other intellectual property of the other party. 

Section 5 Notices 

A. All notices under this Memorandum shall be given in writing and shall be 

delivered (a) in person, (b) by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 

requested, or (c) by overnight courier that guarantees next day delivery and 

provides a receipt. Any notice shall be effective upon delivery. 

 
B. All notices required hereunder shall be sent to the following addresses: 

 
1. If to Tupelo: Office of the Mayor 

City Hall 

71 East Troy Street 

Tupelo, MS 38804 

 
2. If to CIF: Chickasaw Inkana Foundation 

P.O. Box 1307 

Tupelo, MS 38802 

 
C. Either party may from time to time specify in writing to the other party such other 

address as may be desired. 

 
Section 6 Representations and Warranties 

A. The Parties have obtained any and all necessary authorizations and approvals 

necessary to the execution, deliver, and performance of this Memorandum. 

 

- 130 -

Item # 22.



Memorandum of Understanding between the Chickasaw Inkana Foundation and the City of Tupelo Page 4 of 8  

B. The execution and delivery of this Memorandum will not result in a breach of 

terms, conditions or provisions of, or constitute a default under, or result in any 

violation of conditions or provisions of, or constitute a default under, or result in 

any violation of, the corporate or municipal charter or bylaws of the Parties, or 

any agreement, contract, instrument, order, judgment, or decree to which the 

Parties are a party. The execution and delivery of this Memorandum will not 

- 131 -

Item # 22.



Memorandum of Understanding between the Chickasaw Inkana Foundation and the City of Tupelo Page 5 of 8  

result in violation of any provision of any applicable law, statute, rule, regulation, 

ordinance or any order, decree, writ or injunction of any court or governmental 

entity that materially affects the performance hereunder. 
 

Section 7 Hold Harmless 

Each Party shall hold the other harmless, as well its affiliates, officers, employees, 

representatives, and agents, from and against any and all liability, claims, suits, 

demands, losses, damages, costs, expenses or legal fees caused by, arising out of, or 

resulting from any negligent or willful acts or omissions of the other party, or its 

employees or agents, incurred in activities arising out of this Memorandum and to the 

extent proximately caused by the negligent or willful acts or omissions of the other 

Party, its employees or agents in the performance of such activities or the failure to 

perform the Memorandum. 

 
Section 8 Non-Disparagement 

Each Party may discuss non-confidential aspects of their experience with the other 

Party, however neither Party shall not make any disparaging remarks or otherwise 

communicate any disparaging information about the other Party or its employees, 

officers or agents in their professional capacities to any third party, including but not 

limited to statements on social media or any other media. Further, each Party agrees to 

take no action which is intended to harm, or would reasonably be expected to harm, the 

other Party or its reputation or lead to unfavorable publicity to the other Party. This 

Section shall survive the termination or expiration of this Memorandum. 

 
Section 9 Confidentiality 

In the course of performing services, the parties recognize that each Party may come in 

contact with or become familiar with information that the other Party may consider 

confidential. To the maximum extent allowed by the Mississippi Public Records Act and 

other applicable laws and ordinances, each Party agrees to keep all such information 

confidential and not to discuss or divulge it to anyone other than the appropriate 

personnel or their designees of the other Party. This Section shall survive the 

termination or expiration of this Memorandum. 

 
Section 10 Status of the Chickasaw Nation 

As the CIF maintains a close relationship with the Chickasaw Nation, a federally 

recognized and sovereign Indian tribe, the Parties agree that nothing in this 

Memorandum shall be construed or is intended to waive the sovereign rights and 

immunities of the Chickasaw Nation, its officers, employees or agents. This Section 

shall survive the termination or expiration of this Memorandum. 

- 132 -

Item # 22.



Memorandum of Understanding between the Chickasaw Inkana Foundation and the City of Tupelo Page 6 of 8  

Section 11 Dispute Resolution 

Prior to initiating any action at law or in equity related to any dispute hereunder, the 

Parties will use their best efforts to amicably resolve any dispute. 
 

Section 12 Other Provisions 

A. Assignment. This Memorandum shall not be assigned to any part hereto without 

the written consent of the other Party. 

 
B. Headings. The headings contained in this Memorandum are for reference only 

and will not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Memorandum. 

 
C. Choice of Law. This Memorandum shall be governed, construed and interpreted 

in accordance with the laws of the State of Mississippi. 

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Memorandum entered into this day first written 

above by and between the City of Tupelo and the Chickasaw Inkana Foundation, each 

acting through their designated and appropriate officials, is for the purpose of entering 

an agreement for provision of certain municipal services to the Land owned by the 

Chickasaw Inkana Foundation. 

 
For the Chickasaw Inkana Foundation: 

 
 
 
 

Jamie Joyner, Chairperson Date 

Chickasaw Inkana Foundation 

 
 
 
For the City of Tupelo: 

 
 
 
 

Jason L. Shelton, Mayor Date 

City of Tupelo 

- 133 -

Item # 22.



Memorandum of Understanding between the Chickasaw Inkana Foundation and the City of Tupelo Page 7 of 8  

Exhibit A 

Legal Description 

Section 1 (Alston) 

 
Commencing at a ¾ Pipe (found) with a Convergence Angle of ) degrees 02 minutes 

38.26 seconds and a Combined Scale Factor of 0.99995 and recognized as being the 

Northwest corner of the Northwest Quarter of Section 26, Township 9 South, Range 5 

Ease, Lee County, Mississippi, Chickasaw Meridian and also being the POINT OF 

BEGINNING; thence run North 89 degrees 55 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance 

of 2,607.54 feet to a ½ inch Capped Rebar (set); thence run South 31 degrees 46 

minutes 07 seconds West for a distance of 787.49 feet to a National Park Service Disk 

39 (found); thence run South 08 degrees 01 minutes 09 seconds East for a distance of 

838.07 feet to a ½ inch Capped Rebar (set); thence run South 83 degrees 10 minutes 

18 seconds West for a distance of 2,324.78 feet to a ½ inch Capped rebar (set); thence 

run North 00 degrees 03 minutes 00 seconds West for a distance of 247.73 feet to a ½ 

inch Capped Rebar (set); thence run North 00 degrees 03 minutes 00 seconds West for 

a distance of 56 feet to a ½ inch Rebar (found); thence run North 00 degrees 03 

minutes 00 seconds West for a distance of 1,468.27 feet to a ¾ inch Pipe (found) and 

the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 
LESS AND EXCEPT AND SUBJECT TO, any and all City of Tupelo street right-of-ways 

 
Lying and being in the Northwest Quarter of Section 26, Township 9 South, Range 5 

East, Lee County, Mississippi, Chickasaw Meridian and Containing 86.97 acres, more 

or less. 

 
Section 2 (Rouse) 

 
Commencing at the ¾” Pipe (found) within a Convergence Angle of 0 degrees 02 

minutes 38.26 seconds and a combined Scale Factor of 0.99995 and recognized as 

being the Northwest corner of the Northwest Quarter of Section 26, Township 9 South, 

Range 5 East, Lee County, Mississippi, Chickasaw Meridian; thence run South 00 

degrees 03 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 1,468.27 feet to a ½ inch Rebar 

(found); thence run South 00 degree 03 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 56 

feet to a ½ inch Capped Rebar (set) and being the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence run 

South 00 degrees 03 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 247.73 feet to a ½ inch 

Capped Rebar (set); thence run North 83 degrees 10 minutes 18 seconds East for a 

distance of 2,324.78 feet to a ½ inch Capped Rebar (set) ; thence run South 08 degrees 

01 minutes 09 seconds East for a distance of 19.30 feet to a National park Service 

Marker (found) ; thence run South 08 degrees 09 minutes 26 seconds East for a 

distance of 852.33 feet to a National park Service Disk (found) on the North Right-Of- 

- 134 -

Item # 22.



Memorandum of Understanding between the Chickasaw Inkana Foundation and the City of Tupelo Page 8 of 8  

Way line of the Natchez Trace Parkway; thence along said Right-Of-Way line run South 

43 degrees 24 minutes 39 seconds West for a distance of 196.04 feet to a Bolt in 

Concrete Monument (found); thence leaving said Right-of –Way line run north 89 

degrees 25 minutes 55 seconds West for a distance of 2,991.26 feet to a ½ inch 

Capped Rebar (set) ; thence run North 00 degrees 00 minutes 16 seconds East for a 

distance of 1,268.07 feet to a Creosote Fence Corner (found); thence run South 77 

degrees 35 minutes 21 seconds East for a distance of 684.99 feet to a ½ inch Rebar 

(Set ) and the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

LESS AND EXCEPT: 

Any and All City of Tupelo Street Rights-Of-Way 

Indexing Instructions: Lying and being partly in the South half of the Northwest Quarter 

of Section 26, Township 9 South, Range 5 East and the Southeast Quarter of the 

Northeast Quarter of Section 27, Township 9 South, Range 5 East, Lee County, 

Mississippi, Chickasaw Meridian and containing 74.95 acres. 

- 135 -

Item # 22.



Memorandum of Understanding between the Chickasaw Inkana Foundation and the City of Tupelo Page 9 of 8  

 
 
 
 

Exhibit B 

 

- 136 -

Item # 22.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Lucia Randle, DTMSA Director 

DATE January 17, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

WITH MISSISSIPPI MAIN STREET ASSOCIATION LR 
  

 

Request: Please review and approve the attached MOA between MS Main Street and City of 

Tupelo giving Mayor Todd Jordan permission to execute.  This MOA is approved annually by 

Tupelo City Council. 

 

- 137 -

Item # 23.



 

  Page 1 

 
 

2025 MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
FOR CONTINUATION AS A 

MISSISSIPPI MAIN STREET ASSOCIATION 
DESIGNATED COMMUNITY 

 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into and executed by the Mississippi Main Street Association 
(“MMSA”) and                                                            , hereinafter referred to as the “local program.” 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is for the purpose of implementing the local Main Street program through 
continued participation as a Mississippi Main Street Designated Community. In consideration 
of the executed agreement, the parties agree to the following terms and conditions: 
 
 
SECTION I. MMSA AGREES TO: 
 
1. Designate the MMSA Director of Community Development to be the point of contact for the 

local program director. The team member will be available to answer questions and 
provide advice and information via email or telephone. The team member will review and 
approve quarterly reports, participate in the selection of new local directors, and respond 
to other program requests as mutually agreed upon.  

 
2. Provide at least one annual Main Street 101 training opportunity available to all local 

program directors, board members, committee members, and government 
representatives from the Main Street communities. MMSA will provide all materials 
related to training. 

 
3. Provide access to online training in the Main Street Approach™. 

 
4. Conduct quarterly trainings, workshops, meetings, and/or conferences to further develop 

and enhance the skills of local directors and board members.  
 
5. Host an annual Main Street Directors’ Retreat, which is required to be attended by the 

local program director. 
 

6. Provide an annual calendar with the dates and locations of MMSA-approved trainings, 
workshops, meetings, retreats, and conferences, if possible, at the beginning of the 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2C11113A-396B-42F4-87D0-610823F29E56

Downtown Tupelo Main Street Association

- 138 -

Item # 23.



 

  Page 2 

calendar year. 
 
7. Provide one on-site work session, as requested by the local program director, for the 

development of a vision, goals, and objectives, as part of the program’s annual work plan.  
 
8. Provide one annual on-site visit for community services as requested by the local program 

director to the Director of Community Development, at which point a meeting will be 
scheduled for a mutually agreed upon time. Additional requests for community visits may 
be subject to a nominal fee to cover administrative and travel expenses. Requests 
contingent on community’s good standing with MMSA. 
 

9. Provide annual grant opportunities for community development services. Community 
development services may include, but are not limited to design and planning services, 
local market analysis, communication and marketing consultation, retail and small 
business training, festival and event development, volunteer training, budget 
development, economic development assistance, and business recruitment, retention, and 
expansion assistance. 
 

10. Provide The Point, an online community forum in partnership with the National Main 
Street Center, as a resource for local programs.  
 

11. Facilitate and promote ongoing marketing of MMSA and its individual local programs. 
 
12. Provide and grant each Designated Community use of the official MMSA Designated 

Community logo and other promotional materials with MMSA branding. 
 
13. Provide all local programs with regular updates on industry news, grant opportunities, 

and information from our partner organizations.  
 

14. Provide legislative education and advocacy for Main Street at the state and national level. 
 
15. Collect economic development data from local programs and publish statewide economic 

development statistics in an annual report to members and investors. 
 

16. Provide an Annual Awards application where the local program may submit nominations 
and be judged by an impartial jury of professionals with the opportunity of winning and 
being recognized at the Annual Awards Luncheon in June.  
 

17. Conduct bi-annual on-site program assessments to evaluate the local program’s progress 
and assist with the local program’s state compliance and accreditation as outlined by 
Main Street America. 
 

SECTION II. THE LOCAL PROGRAM AGREES TO: 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2C11113A-396B-42F4-87D0-610823F29E56

- 139 -

Item # 23.



 

  Page 3 

1. Be in good standing with MMSA, having fully paid all dues and fees, submitted all reports 
and information (including both semi-annual online reports), and participated in the 
required number of trainings for the previous calendar year.  
 

2. Pay all MMSA Designated Community annual dues and fees in a timely manner. 
 

3. Maintain the focus of the local program within the boundaries of the Main Street district as 
designated in the local program’s application for membership, or subsequent 
amendments. 
 

4. Maintain broad-based community support for the local program by the public and private 
sectors through financial contributions and in-kind or volunteer support.  

 
5. Promote and encourage a historic preservation ethic for the local program, including 

advocacy for good design, encouragement of building rehabilitation and adaptive reuse, 
promotion of financial incentives, and advancement of planning policies appropriate for 
preservation. 

 
6. Implement the Main Street Approach™ recommended by MMSA and the National Main 

Street Center, including the development of an annual work plan for the local program 
that includes projects centered around the community’s transformation strategies. 

 
7. Maintain a strong, broad-based organizational system that includes an active board of 

directors that holds monthly or bi-monthly meetings throughout the year and committees 
or task teams with designated board members as chairpersons. 

 
8. Employ a full-time equivalent local program director (or part-time director working 20+ 

hours if the community is under 5,000 in population) implementing the Main Street 
program in the community. The local program director shall serve as the primary point of 
contact for all MMSA-related matters. In the event the local program director position 
becomes vacant, the local program shall notify MMSA within thirty (30) days and the 
position shall be filled within four (4) months of the vacancy. In addition, during any 
vacancy, the local program shall provide MMSA with an interim primary point of contact 
(e.g., board president) for all MMSA-related matters. 

 
9. Maintain a separate Main Street budget with adequate funding for daily office operations 

and travel commitments for the local director to attend trainings, workshops, meetings, 
retreats, and conferences as required by this agreement. 

 
10. Provide information for monitoring the progress of the local program, submit (2) semi-

annual reports using the online report generator provided by MMSA, and provide any 
and all other information requested by MMSA on or before the identified deadlines. Semi-
annual reports shall be submitted by the 15th day of July and January. 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2C11113A-396B-42F4-87D0-610823F29E56

- 140 -

Item # 23.



 

  Page 4 

11. Send the local program director (or other representative) to the annual Directors’ Retreat. 
 

12. In addition to the Directors’ Retreat, the local program director shall earn four training 
points for attending MMSA-approved training events per year. The community shall be 
responsible for the director's travel costs and expenses associated with these meetings. A 
list of required and approved trainings is attached to this agreement as Exhibit A. 

 
13. When requesting a community service, the Director of Community Development will take 

into consideration: if the local program is in good standing with MMSA, if requested funds 
are available, whether a match from the local program is available, and previous requests 
from the local program.  

 
14. Include the MMSA Designated Community logo on all print, web-based, and electronic 

marketing materials according to the brand guidelines established and provided by 
MMSA.  

 
15. Be an Accredited or Affiliate Member in good standing with the National Main Street 

Center. Affiliate status for two or more consecutive years may result in a program review 
by MMSA staff. 

 
16. Be an active participant in The Point, an online community forum, in partnership with the 

National Main Street Center. Every Designated Program should have at least one active 
member account on The Point. 

 
17. Provide the MMSA Director of Communication and Marketing with your annual event 

calendar as well as news of your local program’s projects and accomplishments so that 
MMSA may promote them. 
 

18. Include MMSA staff in the hiring and selection process of new local program directors. 
 

19. File all applicable IRS forms in accordance with state and federal tax laws to remain in 
good standing with both state and federal agencies. Local programs may be required to 
register as a Mississippi charitable organization with the Mississippi Secretary of State’s 
office.  

 
20. Complete the annual Director’s Survey (online) with required attachments no later than 

Oct. 31, 2025. 
 

21. Submit Payment of 2025 MMSA dues by January 31, 2025. The invoice was mailed to the 
local program director on record in October 2024. The local program director is 
responsible for ensuring that the invoice is paid by January 31, 2025. 
 

SECTION III. MMSA AND THE LOCAL PROGRAM JOINTLY AGREE THAT: 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2C11113A-396B-42F4-87D0-610823F29E56

- 141 -

Item # 23.



 

  Page 5 

1. This agreement may be modified only by written amendment executed by all parties and 
approved by the MMSA Executive Director. 
 

2. The term of this agreement shall be for one calendar year, beginning on January 1, 2025, 
and expiring on December 31, 2025. This agreement shall not be binding upon the parties 
until it contains all signatures and is approved by the MMSA Executive Director. 

 
3. Either party may terminate this agreement without penalty by giving written notice to the 

other party at least sixty (60) days before the effective date of such termination. 
 

4. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Mississippi. Any 
litigation under this agreement shall be resolved exclusively in a federal or state court of 
competent jurisdiction located in Mississippi. 

 
5. Both parties shall jointly indemnify and hold each other and their respective employees, 

officers, directors, and assigned harmless from and against all activities, losses, costs, 
liabilities, claims, damages, and expenses of every kind and character. 

 
6. If any provision of this agreement is held unenforceable, then such provision will be 

modified to reflect the parties’ intention. Any and all remaining provisions of this 
agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
7. The failure by one party to require performance of any provision shall not affect that 

party’s right to require performance at any time thereafter, nor shall a waiver of any 
breach or default of this agreement constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or 
default or of the provision itself. 

 
8. Except as expressly set forth herein, the services to be provided under this agreement are 

furnished as is, where is, with all faults and without warranty of any kind, express or 
implied, including any warranty of merchantability or fitness for any particular purpose.  

 
9. If a local program fails to comply with the provisions of this Memorandum of Agreement 

(MOA), MMSA may choose to send the local program a written initial notice that 
summarizes the non-compliance issues and provides guidance on how to resolve them. At 
that point, the local program shall be placed on probationary status and shall be ineligible 
for any services or grant funds from MMSA until the local program is compliant. MMSA 
will re-evaluate the local program 90 days following the initial notice. If the local program 
has failed to correct the issues listed in the first notice, MMSA will issue a final notice. If the 
local program fails to comply with the provisions of this MOA within 90 days of the final 
notice, the local program will be de-certified with an official letter from MMSA. At that 
point, the community will have to start a new application process if they wish to rejoin the 
association.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the following parties have executed this agreement: 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2C11113A-396B-42F4-87D0-610823F29E56

- 142 -

Item # 23.



 

  Page 6 

 
 
 
 
By:     _________________________________________________________________________________________      _____________________________________ 

Date    
Main Street Director              

 
 
 
 _________________________________________________________________________________________      _____________________________________ 

        Date  
Local Board President or Chief Elected Official   

 
 

 
_________________________________________________________________________________________      ______________________________________

 Jim Miller, Executive Director     Date  
Mississippi Main Street Association 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2C11113A-396B-42F4-87D0-610823F29E56

Lucia Randle

- 143 -

Item # 23.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE April 11, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS TA-23-01  
  

 

Request:  

These development code amendments deal with residential uses by adding and revising 

definitions, changing uses within base zoning districts, updating tables and providing 

supplemental standards. These amendments will be considered separately by subject matter 

below: 

 

TA 23-01 (1) Definitions. Enacted in part 12-19-2023. 

TA 23-01 (2) Multifamily. Enacted in part 4-2-2024. 

TA 23-01 (3) Temporary Shelters. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024. 

TA 23-01 (4) Congregate Living. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024. 

TA 23-01 (5) Errata and Addenda of Separate Ordinances. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024 

 

These matters will be moved up when completed. 

 

 

 

- 144 -

Item # S1.


	Top
	Item # 1.	COU:MINUTES JANUARY 7, 2025
	Minutes 1-21-2025
	1-7-2025 Regular Revised

	Item # 2.	FIN:BILL PAY JAN 2025
	Bill Pay 1-21-2025

	Item # 3.	FIN:  ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURES
	ad approval 1-21-25

	Item # 4.	FIN:  CONTINUING DISCLOSURE FISCAL YEAR 2024
	continuing disclosure 2024
	FY 2024 Continuing Disclosure Engagement Letter - City of Tupelo MS

	Item # 5.	FIN:  2024 ELECTION WORKERS' PAY
	poll worker compensation resolution 2024

	Item # 6.	FIN-TYLER TECHNOLOGY SOFTWARE AGREEMENT
	TYLER TECHNOLOGY Agenda Request

	Item # 7.	ADM: APPROVAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT THREE RIVERS PDD - ARC TULIPS SEWER REHAB JAN 2025
	Memo to Council_ARC Tulips_15 Jan 25
	ADMIN Contract with TRPDD for Tulips Sewer Rehab

	Item # 8.	DDS:IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW AND APPROVE LIEN JAN 2025
	LOT MOWING LIEN AGENDA REQUEST
	Lien

	Item # 9.	ENG: MTC MINUTES DEC 2024 JAN 2025
	Agenda Request MTC Minutes Dec 2024
	Minutes December 2024 Signed

	Item # 10.	ENG: AWARD BID 2024-069MTJACKSON STREET (MADISON TO FRONT) JAN 2025
	Agenda Request Award 2024-069MT
	2024-069MT Engineer Letter
	2024-069MT Bid Tabs
	2024-069MT J.A. Hodges Bid Docs
	2024-069MT Cook and Son Bid Docs
	2024-069MT Gregory Companies Bid Docs

	Item # 11.	PD: ACCEPTING BID # 2024-071PD FROM THEISSEN TRAINING SYSTEMS - JAN. 2025
	ITEM STAFF ACCEPTING BID # 2024-071PD 01-15-2025
	WINNING BID
	TTS-FormA&BSubmittal
	TTS Inc. Datasheet - SRT - Stationary Rotating Target - 2023-09-26
	TTS Inc. Datasheet - RCS - Range Control Laptop - DELL - 2021-07-07
	TTS Inc. Datasheet - RCS IND - Range Control Tablet - 2023-07-25

	Item # 12.	PD: MDOT licensing agreement: JAN 25
	MDOTtraffic end-user agreement
	MDOT and Tupelo PD Direct Stream Govt License Agreement
	MDOT Cameras in Tupelo

	Item # 13.	PW: BID AWARD 6 MONTH HOT MIX SUPPLY 2024 BID NO. 2024-070PW - JAN 2024
	AGENDA MEMO 2024-070PW 6 MONTH HOT MIX ASPHALT SUPPLY BID
	scan@tupeloms.gov_20250107_110521
	City of Tupelo 6-Month 2025
	Advertisement- 2024-070PW

	Item # 14.	PW: CHANGE ORDER  ARPA PROJECT BARNES CROSSING BOX CULVERT BID NO. 2024-030PW - JAN 2025
	AGENDA MEMO 2024-030PW BARNES CROSSING BOX CULVERT ARPA PROJECT CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL
	Barnes Crossing Box Change Order 1

	Item # 15.	PR: ACCEPT DONATION SCOREBOARD AT TUPELO AQUATIC CENTER FROM SPORTS COUNCILJAN 2025
	DONATION SCOREBOARD FOR TAC
	Scan Jan 15, 2025 (2)

	Item # 16.	PR: CHANGE ORDER ROBINS FIELD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ARPA BID #2024-020PW JAN 2025
	Change Order 1 for Robins Field Drainagedocx
	Scan Jan 16, 2025 (1)

	Item # 17.	PR: CONTRACT FOR VETERANS PLAYGROUND JAN 2025
	Approval of Contract for  Veterans Playground
	Veterans 1
	Veterans 2

	Item # 18.	TWL: BID 2024-062WL CONTRACT AWARD - PAUL SMITHEY - COLONIAL ESTATES LS REHAB 2025-01-21
	2025-01-21 Bid 2024-062WL Contract Award - Colonial Estates Lift Station Rehab - Paul Smithey
	2025-01-21 Bid 2024-062WL Contract Award - Colonial Estates Lift Station Rehab - Paul Smithey

	Item # 19.	CVB:BOARD MINUTES FOR JANUARY 2025
	Approval of CVB January 2025 Minutes 1
	CVB January Board Mins 2025

	Item # 20.	CVB: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF KEITH HENLEY TO SERVE ON THE TUPELO COLISEUM COMMISSION
	Approval of Keith Henley to serve on the Tupelo Coliseum Commission_
	Keith Henley bio

	Item # 21.	CVB:IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL CURLEE JAN 2025
	Approval of  CVB International Travel

	Item # 22.	ADM:LETTER OF CREDIT WITH THE CHICKASAW INKANA FOUNDATION  JAN 2025
	Release of LOC CC Agenda Item
	LOC
	MOU Final

	Item # 23.	DTMSA:MAIN STREET ANNUAL AGREEMENT JAN 2025
	ITEM-Staff-869a6df1513f4edeb209dfc0a8ad61f4 (2) (4) (2)
	Complete_with_Docusign_2025_Designated_MOA_F

	Item # S1.	ADM:DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT TA-23-01 APR 2024
	Agenda Item TA23-01

	Bottom

